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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited antl Sarnbhv Sponge Power Private

Limited)

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statemerlts of Sambhv Steel Tutres Limitcd
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private
Limited) ("the Comp?ily"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Malch 31,2024, the Stater-nent of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the

StatementofCashFlows fortheyearthenended,andnotestothelndASfinancial statements,includittg

a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory infbrtnation (hereinafter referred to

as "the Ind AS financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our inforrnation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Compauies Act,2013 (" the Act") in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Comparries (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules,20l5, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the

state of affairs of the Company as at March 3l,2024, the prolit and total comprehensive income, changes

in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accoldance rvith the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities urrder those Standards are further

described in the'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of
our repoft. We are independent of the Cornpany in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant

to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit eviderlce we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements antl Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is resporisible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the informatiorr included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's

Report but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our audi
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Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other inlormation and we do not express

any form ofassurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the lrrd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infonnation is materially inconsistent with the Ind

AS financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the coulse of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the n-ratters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recorcls iu accordance with the provisions

of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fi'aLrds and other

irregularities; selection and applicatiorr of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, irnplementatiorr and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring tlie accuracy and cornpleteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the lrrd AS financial statements that

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whethel due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Cornpany's

ability to continue as a going concenl, disclosing, as applicable, lratters related to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate tlie Cornpany

or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Cornpany's financial reporling process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial St:rtenrents

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lncl AS financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternertt when it exists. Misstatements

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of tl,ese Ind AS

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgrrrent and maintain professional

rsw

skepticism throughout the audit. We are also
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Identify and assess the risks of rnaterial misstatemettt of the Ind AS financialstatements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respotlsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of rrot

detecting a material misstatemeut resulting frorn fi'aud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, interrtional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Corrpany has an adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriaterress of management's use of the goitrg concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast sigrrificant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainry exists, we are required to draw attentiott in ottr

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtairred

up to the date of our auditor's repoft. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company

to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and conterrt of the lnd AS financial statentents,

including the disclosirres, and whether the financial statenrents represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentatiott.

a

a

a

a

Materiality is the magnitude of rnisstaternents in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisiorrs of a reasonably krrowledgeable user of the lnd

AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative f-actors in

(i) planning the scope of our aLrdit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the

effect of any identified misstatemetrts in the lnd AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, arnotrg other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

controlthat we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards
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Other Matters

The comparative financial infbrrnation of the Company for tlie year ended March 31,2023 and the

transition date opening balance sheet as at 01 April, 2022 included in these lnd AS financial staternents,

are based on the previously issued statutory financial statemetrts prepared in accordance with the

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor who have issued an

unmodified audit report dated July 28,2023 and July 30,2022 respectively have been furnished to us by

the management and which have been relied upon by us for the purpose of issuing the repoft on the financial

statements as adjusted for the dif'ferences in the accounting principles adopted by the company on trartsition

to Ind AS which has been audited by us. Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements and our report on

Other Legal and Regulatory ReqLrirements below is not modified in respect of these lnatters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Govemment of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of tlie Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repoft, to the extent applicable, that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whiclt to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Irrd AS firtancial

statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books except fbr the nlatters stated in paragraph 2(i)(vi)

below on reporting under Rule ll(g) of the Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20l4.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statemerrt of Profit and Loss including Other Cornprehensive lncolre,

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the afbresaid Ind AS financial staternents cornply r,vith the Ind AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (AccoLrnts) Rules,20i4,

e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the dilectors as on March 31,2024,takert

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3l,2024,
from being appointed as a directot' in terms of Section 164 (2) of tlie Act.

0 With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference is

made to ourremarks in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section la3(3)(b) of the Act

and paragraoh 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule I 1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules,2014
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g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial staternent

of the Company ancl the operating effectiveness of such coutrols, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure B". Our repoft expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the Ind As fittattcial

statement.

h) The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to pLrblic

companies. Accordingly, repofting under Section 197(16) ol'the Act is not applicable to the

Company for the year encled on March 31,2024.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoft in accordance with Rule

l1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has clisclosed the irnpact of pending litigations as on March 31,2024, on its

financial position in its Ind AS firrancial statements, Rel'er Note 40 to the lnd AS firrancial

statements.

The Company did not have any long-tel'm contracts including derivative contracts fbr whiclr

there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no al.noutlts which are required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

lv (a) The Managemerrt has represerrted that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or

invested (either frout borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kirrd of funds)

by the Company to or irr any other person or entity, inclLrding fbreign entity ("lntermediaries"),

with the understarrding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntennediary shall,

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persolls or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Cornpany ("Ultitrate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benef iciaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to tlie best of its knowledge and belief, rlo firnds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the

Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Fundirig Parties"), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or erttities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Pafty ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the aLrdit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that tlte
representations uncler sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule I I (e), ed under (a) arrd (b) above,

t{€l{

contain any material misstatement

AS lovid
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v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend dLrring the year, Accordingly,

reporting under Sub clause (f) of the Rule 1l is not applicable to the company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of financial

year commencing on April l, 2023,has used an accounting software for maintaining its books

of account which has feature of recording audit trail (edit log) and the same has operated

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except that audit trail

feature was not enabled at the database level of accountitrg software to log any direct data

changes. Further, during the course of our audit we did not colne across any instance of the

audit trail feature beirrg tampered with on accourlting software where this feature is

enabled.(refer note 50 of the financial statements).

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,

2023,thus reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 ott

preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requiremerrts for record retention is not

applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2024

For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 000756NN 500441

Vijay Kumar
Partner

Membership Number: 09267 1

UDIN: 2409267 |BKFBRJ7965

Place:New Delhi
Date: September 12, 2024
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ANNEXIJRE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDBNT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 untler oReport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section

of our report to the Members of Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited (Formerly known as Sambhv Steel

Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited) of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations providecl to us by the Cornpany and the

books of account and records examirred by us in the normal course of atrdit, we state that:

i. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equiprnent and relevant details of right-

of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing firll particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically verified by the

management according to the program of periodical verification in phased manner, which, in our

opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Cornpany and the nature of its Propefty,

Plant and Equipment. According to the information and explartatiotts given to us, tto material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the propefty tax receipts and lease agreemellt for land on r,vhich

building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed i conveyance deed provided to us, we

report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all other immovable

properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are

duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements inch"rded under

Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its propetty, plant, and equipment (including right-of:rrse

assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) Based on the information and explanation provided to us, rro proceedings have beerr irritiated

during the year or are pending against the Company as of March3l,2024, for holding any benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules

made thereunder,

(a) We have been explained by the tnanagernent that the inventory (except stock lying with the third

parties and in transit, for which confirmations have been received/ material received) has been

physically verified at reasonable intervals and the procedures of physical verification of inventory

followed bythemanagementare reasouable in relationto the size of the Company and nature of its

business. According to inforrnation and explanations given to tts, the rlaterial discreparrcies, if any,

noticed on such physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were properly dealt

ll
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with within the books of accounts. Discrepancies of l0% or nlore in the aggregate for each class of

inventory were not noticed.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to lts, the colnpally has been sattctioned

working capital limits against security of current assets in excess of five crore rupees, in

aggregate, from banks. Based upon the audit procedure performed by us, the quafierly returlls or

statements filed by the company with such banks are materially in agreernent with the books of

account of the Company.

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security, and granted any loan, secured ol'unsecured,

to companies, firms, Limited Liability Paftnerships or any other parties during the year. The Cornpany

has made investment in and granted unsecured advances in the nature of loan to companies during the

year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has provided loans during the year and details of which are given below:

Advances in the nature of loan

(Arnount in INR Millions)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year

-Others 271 .00

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
above cases

-Others

(b) The investments made and the conditions of all above mentiotrecl advances in the nature of loans

provided during the year are, in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) In respect of advances in the nature of loans granted by the Cotnpany, the scliedule of repayment

of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayrnents or receipts of principal

amounts and interest have been regular as per stipulations.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no amount overdue outstanding as at the

balance sheet date.

(e) There were no advances in nature of loans which fell dLre during tlie year and were

renewed/extended. Further, no fresir loans were granted to the sattte parties to settle the existing

overdue advances in nature of loan.

(f) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

performed, the Company has not granted any loans or advattces in the nature of loans either

repayable on demand or without specifying any tertns or period of repayment dLrrirrg the year.

Hence, reporting under clause (iiixf) is not applicable.
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lv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Cornparry has

complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Cornpanies Act,20l3 in respect of the

loans (Advances in the nature of loan) and investments made by it. The Cornpany has not granted any

security or provided guarantees under Section I 85 of the Cornpan ies Act 20 I 3 .

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any

deposits or deemed deposits fi'om the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Cornpanies

Act,2013 and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the repottittg under Clause 3 (v) of the Order

is not applicable to the ComPanY.

VI We have broadly reviewed the books of account rnaintained by the Cornpany pursllant to the rules

made by Central Government for the maintenance of the cost records under section i48(1) of the Act

in respect to the Cornpany's products to which said rules are nrade applicable and are of the opinion

that prima facie, the prescribed records have been made and maintained. We have however not rnade

a detailed examination of the said records witl-r a view to deterrnining whether they are accttrate or

complete.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examinations, of
the records of the Comparry, the Company has generally been regular in depositirrg undisputed

statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident fund, etnployees' state insurance, income

tax, custom duty, cess and any other rnaterial statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the

extent applicable and fufther there were no undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of rnore

than six months from the date they become payable as at March 3l ,2024.

(b) According to the records of the Courpany, statutory dues itrclLrding goods aud services tax,

provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, dttty

of excise, value added tax, cess and any other rnaterial statutory dues which have not beett paid on

account of any dispute, are as follows:

S.No. Nature of Statue Nature of
Dues

Amount
(lNR ln
Millions)

Financial
Year to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where dispute is
pending

1 lncome Tax Act, 1961 Demand
as per
Traces
Portal

127 2017-2018,
and 2020-
2021

Assistant Commissioner
of lncome Tax / Deputy
Commissioner of lncome
Tax (TDS)

2 lncome Tax Act, 1961

lncome
Tax
Demand 0.16 2020-2021

Assistant Director of
lncome Tax

3 lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome
Tax
Demand

3.02 2020-2421 Joint Commissioner
(Appeals)

4
Goods and Service Tax
Act,2017

GST
Demand 0.66 2021-2022

Joint Commissioner of
State Tax (Jabalpur,
M. P.)

r{EWht"
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There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded incornb that have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of

1e61),

(a) According to the information and explanation given to tls and based on our examination of

records, the Company has not defaulted on repayment of loans or otlter borrowings or itt the payment

oflnterest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the irrfonnation and explanations given to us and based on our examinatiolt of

records, the company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution

or other lender government or any government authority.

(c) According to the infonnation and explanation given to us, the company has utilized the loans

for the purpose they were taken.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on shoft

term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year fbr long-terrn purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the iufonnation and explanation given to us and based on our examination of

records, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on accoul'lt of or to meet

the obligations of its subsidiaries. Furlher, the company does not ltave any associates or joirrt

ventures.

(f) According to the infonnation and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
records, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

Subsidiaries. Fufther, the company does not have any associates or joint ventures.

(a) According to the infonnation and explanation given to us attd based on ottr examination of
records, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further pLrblic off-er

(including debt instrurrrents) during tlte year and hence reporting uttder clause 3(xXa) of the Order

is not applicable.

(b) The Company has made private placement of shares during the year and according to the

information and explanatiorr given to us and based on our exallliltation of records, the Company has

compliedwiththerequirementofsection 42andsection62oftheCotnpaniesAct20l3.Thealnount
raised that remains Lrnutilized during the year has been parked in the bank account in the form of
fixed deposits.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
records, no material fraud by the Company and no material fi'aud on the Company has been noticed

or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Comparties Act has been filed in Form

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 with the Central

Government, during the year and upto the date of audit report.

lx.

X.

X1
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(c) According to the inforrnation and explanation given to us and based on our examination of

records, no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence repofting ttnder clause (xii) of the Order is not

applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records ofthe Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of

the Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in tlie Ind AS

Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards'

In our opinion and according to tl,e information and explanation given to us, the provisions of

Section ljj of theAct are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, Clause 3 (xiii) of the order

to the extent it relates to Section 177 is not applicable to the Company

xiii. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit systern coffllrensurate with the size

and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to tl,e Company

during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures'

xv. According to the inforrnation and explanation given to us and based on our examinatiorr of records,

during the year the Comparry has not entered any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons

connected with its directors, therefore provisions of section 192 o{'the Companies Act,2013 are not

applicable to the ComPanY,

xvi. The provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the

Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi) (a), (b), (c), and (d) of the Ordcr

is not applicable to the Conlpany.

XVII The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our aLrdit and the

immediately preceding fi nancial year.

xvlll. The previous auditors of the company have resigned during tlte year, and we have taken in to

consideration the issues, objectiotrs or concerns raised by the outgoillg auditors. Also, we have

obtained no objection from the previous statutory auditors and no issues have been informed to us.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and

payment of financial liabilities, other inforrnation accotnpanyirrg tlre Ind AS firlancial statettrents

and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Managenerrt plans and based on our examination

of the evidence sllpporting the assumptiorrs, nothing has cotrre to our attention, which causes Lls to

believe that any material unceftainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company

is not capable of meetirrg its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an

assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We fufiher state that our reporting is based on

XlX
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the facts up to the date ofthe audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that

all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged

by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examitration of the

records of the Company, provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the company durirrg the

current financial year. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xx) (a)&(b) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm 000756Nn\i500441

vij
Partner
Membership Number:

UDIN : 2409267 IBKFBRJT96 5

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 12, 2024
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& CO LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE 658'' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under'Repoft on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our

report to the Members of Sambhv Steel Tubes Lirnited (Forrnerly known as Sambhv Steel Tr"rbes Private

Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Lirnited) of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to fitrancial statements of SAMBHV STEBL

TUBBS LIMITED (Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge

power private Limited) ("the Company") as of March 31,2024, in coniurrction with our audit of the Ind

AS financial statements of the Cornpany for the year ended on that date'

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Cornpany is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control with reference to financial staternents criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on ALrdit

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants ol'

India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate interrtal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient condLrct of its

business, including adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accottnting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as reqttired under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on internal financial cotttrols with reference to flnancial

statements of the Company based on our aLrdit. We conducted our audit itt accordance with the Cuidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidarrce Note") issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed urrder Section

143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requiremettts and plan and perform the aLrdit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements was established and rnaintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness' Our aLrdit

of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understalrding of

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgnient, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

MEH
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& CO LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtairred is sufficient ancl appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to the financial statements of the

Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repofting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Company,s internal financial control with reference to financial statetnents includes those policies and

procedures that (1) peftain to the maintenallce of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Cornpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the

Company are being made only in accordance with authorisatious of managemetlt and directors of the

Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detectiott of unauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Cornpany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,

including the possibility of collusiorr or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud rnay occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes

in conditions, or that the degree of cornpliance with the policies or procedures uray deteriorate'

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatiotls given to us, the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with referetlce to

financial statements and such internal financial controls with referettce to financial statements were

operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control with reference to financial

statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential cornponents of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regi ber: 000756N4I500441

b
Kumar

Partner
Membership N
UDIN: 2409267 lBKFBzu7965

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 12, 2024
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Particulars Notes As at lUarch 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022

ASSETS
A. Non-current assets

(a) Property, plmt & equipmml
(b) Capital work-in-progess
(c) Other intangible assets

(d) Finmcial assets

(i) Loils
(ii) Othil finmcial ass€ts

(e) Othtr non-cwflt assets

4

5

6
,l

8

3,36't,36

2,t56.08
0.51

0.90

152.74

s'|0.63

2,940.38

215.08

1.28

0.49

86.78

213.64

2,352.'19

t66.96

1.87

0.19

58.24

1 15.12

Total noil-current assets (A) 6.248.22 3As7.6s 2,695.11

B. Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Finmcial assets

(i) Investnots
(ii) Trade rmeivables

(iii) Cash & cash equivalents

(iv) Bank balmces other thm (iii) above
(v) Loms
(vi) Othtr finmcial ass€ts

(c) Other cunent assets

l0
ll
t2
l3
14

15

t6

1,490.59

940.9',1

75.84

354.03

4.6s

t6.75
2',10.29

t,4t4.47

345.65

t.9'1

'15.06

t;1'1

3.62

221.1'1

1,2t5.t2

156.44

0.60

83.29

1.88

1.96

430.63

Total current assets (B) 3,r53.r2 2,063.71 r.889.92
Total Assets (A+B) 9.4n134 5-52t.16 4,s8s.09

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
A. Equity
(a) Equity shre capital

(b) Othtr equity
l'7

l8
2,410.02

t,972.80
200.90

1,903.07

200.90

|,292.07
Total equify (A) 4,382.82 2,103.97 r,492.97

Liabilities
B. Non-current Liabilities
(a) Finmcial liabilities

(i) Bonowings
(ii) Lease liabitities

(b) Provisions

(c) Defened til liabilities (net)

l9.l
20

2l
22.1

1,814.28

35.35

14.01

I 8?.50

1,689.92

22.36

8.46

142.07

1,365.00

2.04

8.94

9't.02
Total non-current liabilities (B) 2,051.14 r,862.81 r173.00

C, Current liabilities
(a) Fiuancial liabilities

(i) Borowings

1ii) Lease liabilities
(iii) Tmde payables

(i) l'otal outstmding dues ofmicrc enterprises md $nall enterprises

(ii) Total outstarding dues ofcreditors other thm rnicro ard srnall
enterprises

(iv) Odrer fnmcial liabilities

O) Other cwent liabilities
(c) Provisions

(d) Cunent til liabilities oret)

19.2

20

23

24

25

26

2'1

|,6s4.48
1.29

t't.98
9s9;to

127.6t

134.'19

2.48

69.05

1,137.80

0.4s

1.26

281.59

68.73

56.54

t.49

6.'12

1,047.88

1.48

8.13

301.65

49.42

79.88

0.29

I 30.39

Tqtal current liabilities (C) 2,967.38 1,554.58 1,6t9.12
Total liabilitics (B+C) 5,018.52 3,417.39 3,092.12
Total Equit\' & I-iabilities (.A+B+C) 9.401.34 \,\21 16 4.585.09

SambhY Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerl)'knoM as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Poryer Private Limited)
Corporate Identib' Nunber:U27320CT2017PLC007918
Ind AS Balance Sheet as at lvarch 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned othenvise)

The accornpmying notes refened to above fonn il integral part ofthe Ind AS femcial statelnents

As per our report ofeven date attached

For S S Kot[ari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accoutets

For and on behalfof Board ofDirectors of
SambhY Steel Tubes Limited
(Fornrerly knorvD as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited
and Sambhv Sponge Polver Priyate Linited)

a2621\Y\
Vikas Kumar Goyal
Mmaging Director
DIN-00318182

Place:

k#.-
000756N4.,150044r

Partner

Ir4ernbershio Nuuber: 09267 I
prace, N.LLL\ 0< I l^i Place: Raiou

oot., Scp f )7

@

Director

DIN - 00318

lQ ,4ort1
)4F\

Garg
ChiefFinarcial Officer
PAN - BRBPG4465Q

Place; Raipu

Niraj ShriYastaYa

Cornpmy Secretary

PAN - CGBPSIOI9N
Place: Raiour

Dare: sef lel &bA

MEH

RAIPUR
(c.G.)

*
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Particulars Notes For the year ended
Mvrth 31" 2024

For the year ended
March 31.2023

I. Income
(a) Revenue from operations

(b) Othel incorne
28

29

12,857.57

36.1 8

9,372.20

17.84
Total income (I) 12.893.7s 9,390.04

II. Expenses

(a) Cost ofmaterials consumed
(b) Purchases of stock-intrade
(c) Changes in inventories ofstock-intrade and finished goods
(d) Ernployee benefits expense

(e) Finance costs

(f; Depleciation and arnofiization expense

(g) Other expenses

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

8,287.16

1,0s6.93

(142.2s)

571.33

31 8.1 s

209.1 0

1,485.68

6,700.23

569.19

(302.4t)
414.61

218.t6

l6l.5l
817.5 8

Total 11.786.10 8.578.87

III. Profit before exceptional item and tax (l - II)

IV. Exceptional item

V. Frofit before tax (IlI- IV)

VL l'ax expense :

(a) Cunent tax

(b) Deferred tax
22.2

22.2

l.t 07.65

1,107,65

238 24

45.02

811.17

8l r.r7

164.71

42.63
Total tar

YII. Profit for the year (V - VI)

VIll. Other comprehcnsivc income
Items that u'ill not be reclassified to the statement ofprofit or loss

a. Rertreasurernent gains / (losses) on the defined benefit plans

b. Income tax to above

283.26 207.34

44

824.39

l,64
(0.41

603.83

9.59

Q.42\
Other comprehensive income for the vear (net of tax)

IX. Total comprchensive income for the year (VII + VIII)

X. Earnings per equity share [face value per equity share INR l0/- (March 31,2023
rNR l0/rl

Basic (ln INR)
Diluted (ln INR)

1.23 7.17

37

82s.62

3.79

3.79

6r r.00

3.0r

3.01

Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Porver Private Lirnited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320 CT2017 PLC007 918
Ind AS Statement ofProfit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherrvise)

Material accounting policies
'fhe ar:cotlpanying notes tei'crred to above foflI an integral part ofihe Ind AS linancial statentents

As per our report ofeven date attachcd

For S S Kothari l!{ehta & Co. LLl,
Chartered Accountants

l.,lo. : 000756N/N500441

Partnor

lvlcrnberslrip lriurnber: 09267 |

Place: \\€$\ Detvt\

For and on bchrrlf of Board of Dircctors of
Snmbhv Steel'I'ubes Linritcd
(Formerly knorvn as Sambhv Stecl'Iubes Private
Limited and Sambhv Sponge Poner Private Limited)

4v-\Y''
Vikas Kumar Goyal
Managing Director

DIN - C031 8l 82

Place: Raipur

Date: -$ \ 1/ >o>q

2

ffi
Dut'' seP

*ffi.,.,
DIN - 00318r41

t4/ ab$t
Place:

Garg

ChiefFinanciat Officer
PAN. BRBPC446-5Q

Place: Raipur'

Date: S<p l!, )olq
iftl,N"!:2t

Niraj Shrivastava
Cornpany Secretary

PAN-CCBPSIOI9N
Place: Raipur

PJ\IPUR
(e .c.)

*

k- b.: /"
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly knorvn as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Porver Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT20t 7PLC00791 8

Ind AS Statement of Cash Florv for the year ended ltrarch 31,2024
(All amounts in Irrdian Rupees millions, unless mentioned other.\ryise)

Particulars For the year ended
Merch 11- 2024

For the year ended
March 31.2023

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depleciation and arnoltisation expenses

l-oss on sale ofproperty, plant & equiprnent (net)

Balance written off for receivables & advances

Allowance for doubtful debts, loans, advances and others

Fair value arnortisation on loan to ernployees

Cain on sale of cument investments

Gain on account ofremeasuremerrt in lease tenn
Inter€st expense

Interest income

1,107 .65

209.09

3.2s

0.68

0.08

0.09

(2.68)

(0.07)

304.28

(22.9s)

8t 1.1?

I 6l .51

1.65

0.43

0.08

0.07

(0.20)

213.83

(8.70)

Operating profit before working capital changcs 1,599.42 7,179.84

Adjustments for:
(Increase)/ decrease in loans

(lncrease)/ declease in other financial assets

(Increase)/ decrease in other assets

(lnclease)/ decrease in invenlories

(Increase)./ decrease in trade receivables

Increase / (declease) iu plovisions

hcrease / (decrease) in trade payables

Increase r (decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in other curlent liabilities

(3.3e)

(63.66)

(49.14)

(76.11)

(596.0e)

8. 19

694.83

13.14

78.24

(0.26)

( l 6.68)

209.36

(199.34)

(t89.72)

10.28

(26.92)

3.48

(23.33)
Cash flory from operations I,605.43 946.71
kss : Income tax paid (net) (l 8r.15) (291.19\
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 1,424.28 655.52

B. Cash flo'n from investing activities
Pa)4nents for purchase ofproperty plant and equiprnent including capital work-in-progress,
intangibie assets and capital advances

Proceeds fionr salc ofproperty plant and equipment and intangible assets

lnvestrnent(rnatured) in fixed deposit (ne0

Investrneni in subsidiary

Proceed from sales of inveslrnent in subsidiary

Purchase of curyent investments

Proceeds from saie of cun ent investments

Interest received

(2,849.29)

2.06
(282.76)

0. l0
(0.1 0)

(s00.00)

502.68

I l.3l

(871.04)

18.63

(3.77)

'7.18

Net cash (used in) / from investing activities (B) (3,116.00) (849.00)

C. Cash florv from financing actir.iiiies (rcfcr notc 45)

Proceeds fi orn non-cultenl borrou,irrgs

Rcpa;rnenl of norr-currcnl trollo'vings
Procceds / (r'epayrnent) of cunent borlon'ings (net) (excluding curreJtt utaturities of 1o:r-current

bonowings)

Repa)4nent towards plincipal portion of lease liabllities
Paynent ofinterest rn lease iiabilities
Proceeds fronr issue of equity sha,:es (Refer Note I 7)

Share issue crpenses

Finance cost paid

I,240.69
( r ,081 .40)

481.75

(0.4s)

(2. l 8)

1,503.71

(50.48)

(326.05)

979.47

(s77.10)

1?.76

(l.se)
( r.32)

(217.07)
Net cash (used in)/ fronr filancing activities (C) 1.765.59 I94.8s

Net increasel (dccrcasc) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 73.87 1.37

Cash and at the beginning of the year 101 0.60
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 75.84 7.97
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly knorvn as Sambhv Steel lubes Priyate Limited and Sambhv Sponge Porver Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT2017PLC00791 8

lnd AS Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 11,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mcntioned otherwise)

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprises of foltorving

Notes:

(i) The above staternent ofCash flow has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard-7, Statement ofCash Flow
(ii) Figures in bracket indicate cash outflow.
(iii) For rnovernent of lease liabilities, Refer Note 20.1 .

Material accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes refened to above fonn an integral part ofthe Ind AS financial statemenls

As per our report ofeven date attached

For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited of
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private
Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power PrivateFi1'rr Registration N

b,ry-
o. :000756NN500441

Vijay Kumar
Partner

l"{erirbership Nurr,ber : 0926'1 I
place: 6l e-rn) O e\lti

**ffi^,
DIN - 00318141

Place: Raipur

c7fr1\n
Vikas Kumar Goyal
Managing Director

DrN - 00318182

Place: Raipur'
Date: 3<.9 l&/ & Date:

Garg
Chief Financial Officer
P,,\N. BITBPG4465Q

Place: Raipur
Date: $e.p tQr&o>\

Date: S€f \{, & \e \
W'{'iW-

l&rtolq

Niraj Shrivastava
Cornpany Secretary

PAN. CGBPSIOl9N
Place: Raipur

Date: fep \&rQt\

Particulars As at March 31- 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balances with Banks

-In curent accounts

Cheques in Hand

Cash on Hand

1.57

72.84

1.43

0.42

I .55

Cash and cash equivalents in cash flow statement (Refer Note 12) 75.84 1.97
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(c.G.)
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Llmited
(Formerly knorvn as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Spoirge Porver Private t,imited)
Corporate Identity Numher lU27320CT20l'l PLCO0791 8

Ind AS Statement of Changes in Equity for the .year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherrvise)

A. Equitl Share Capital

B. Other Equiff

Ir{aterial accounting policies 2

The acconipan;;ing notes refened io above form an integral part ofthe Ind AS financial statetnents

As per our rcport ofeven date attachid

For S S Kothrri l\Irlrta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Rcgistratior No. : 000756N/1.1500441

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sanrbhv Steel Tubcs Private l,imited and

Sambhv Sponge Porver Private Limited)

Vij
Partner

M embership Nun tber : 0926'l I

ptace: NZLq\ Seh'l
Dare: gep ta/ A

*,""nw*r^,
DlN-00318141

Place: I{aipur

-4

CZr61\\1
Vikas Kunrar Goyal
Managing Director
DrN-003r8132
Place: Raipur

n-irnj Shrivastava
Conrpany Sccrctrry

PA}I - CGBPSIOI9N

Place: Raipur

Date: S \E/&ba Ll

(lhief Firancial Ofllcer
PAN - IJIUPG4.I65Q

P!ace: Raipur

ll.rle:

Date: (e\4 \{., t-oj-g

ffiwe

Sep |r4,/ &b\ n"t"' Sef' )?/a\s\

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 200.90

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at March ll, 2023 200.90

Changes in equity share capital during the year
-Issue ofequrty shares during the year

-Issue oft'onus shares during the year
40.10

2,169.02

Balance as at March 31,2024 2,414.02

Partieulars Reserve & Surplus Total Othcr Equity
Securities Prernium

66.67

Retain€d llarning
Balance as at April 01. 2022 1,225,40 7,292.07

Profit for the yeal

Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
603.83

1 .17

603.83

7.17

Balarrce as at March 31n 2023 66.57 I,836.40 1,903.07

Profit fol the year

Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
Issue ofequity share capital during the year

lssue of bonus shares during the year (Refer Note 1 7)

Share issue expenses

1,463.61

(1,479.80)

(50.48)

824.39

1.23

(68e.22)

824.39

1.23

1,463.6\

(2,169.02)

(50.48)

Balance as at M* ch 31, 2024 1,972.80 1,972.80



sambhv steel rubes Limited (Formerly known as sambhv steel rubes Private Limited & sambhv sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

1)

a)

b)

c)

2)

a)

Corporate Information

Sambhv Steel rubes Limited (formerly known as Sambhv Steel rubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge

power private Limited) is domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the companies Act

applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at 5th Floor, office No' 501 to 5ll'

Harshit corporate, Amanaka, Raipur, chhattisgarh. on February 22, 2024 the Registrar of companies'

chhattisgarh has accorded their approval to change the name of the company from Sambhv Sponge Power

private Limited to Sambhv Steel Tubes private Limited. The Company has converted from Private Limited

Company to public Limited Company, pursuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary general

meeting of the shareholders of the company held on April 24, 2024 and consequently the name of the

company has changed to Sambhv Steel rubes Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of incorporation by the

Registrar of Companies on July 09, 2024 '

The Company is principally engaged in the manufacturing of steel products like Sponge Iron' Blooms / Slabs'

HR Coil, ERW blacf pipes and tubes, Captive power generation and the Company is an integrated

manufacturer of diverse range of steel products'

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on

September 12,2024.

Basis of preparation of Financial statements and Materiat Accounting Policies and Material

Accounting PolicY

2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial statements and Material Accounting Policies

The material accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its firrancial statements are

listed below. such a"counting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these

financial statcments, unless otherwise indicated'

Statement of ComPliance

The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) notified under section 133 ofthe companies Act,2013 (the Act) read with Rule 4 of the cornparries

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act' The financial

statements up to year ended March 3r,z0z3 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards

notified under companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions

of the Act (Previous GAAP).

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under lnd AS' Refer Note XX

for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's

financial position, financial performance and cash flows'

Basis of preparation and presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with INI) AS l0l, "First Time Adoption of

IND AS", as these are the Company's first IND AS compliant Financial Statements for the year ended 3 lst

March, 2024. The Financial Statements correspond to the classification provisions contained in IND AS-l

(Presentation of Financial Statements) . The transition to IND AS has been caried out from the Accounting

Principles generally accepted in India

purposes of IND AS - 1.

NEW D€LHI RAIPUR
(c.G.)

b)

which is cons ious GAAP", for
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The preparation of these Financial Statements resulted in changes to the Company's Accounting Policies as

compared to the most recent Annual Financial Statements prepared under Previous GAAP, wherever

necessary. All Accounting policies and applicable IND AS have been applied consistently and retrospectively

to all periods, including the previous financial year presented and the IND AS opening balance sheet as at I st

April, Z0Z2 (Transition Date). The resulting difference between the carrying amounts under IND AS and

previous GAAP as on the Transition Date has been recognised directly in Equity. An explanation of the effect

of the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS on the Company's equity and profit is provided in note 46'

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual

basis of accounting except for financial assets and liabilities that are measured atfair values at the end of each

reporting period, as stated in the accounting policy set out below:

r certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding

financial instruments)

o Defined benefit plan - which have been measured atfair value at the end of each reporting period' as

explained in the accounting policies below'

c) Functional & Presentation Currency:

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the Company operates ("the functional currency"). The financial statements

are presented in Indian National Rupee ('NR'), which is the company's functional and presentation

currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest Millions upto two decimal places, except for share

data and if otherwise stated.

d) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make

estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of

accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and

liabilities atthe date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the

period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and

subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in note'

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates'

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances

surrounding the estimates. changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements'

classification of Assets and Liabilities as current and Non Current

Assets and Liabilities in the balance sheet have been classified as either current or non-current based upon

the requirements of Schedule III notified under the companies Act,2013.

An asset has been classified as current if

a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or

cycle; or

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

e)

rVEW D€LHI
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c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting date .

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other assets are classified as

non-current.

A liability has been classified as current when

a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; or

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or

c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date ; or

d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liabilify for at least twelve

months after the rePorting Period.

Cu*ent liabilities include the current portion of non-current financial liabilities' All other liabilities are

classified as non-current.

Defened tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities'

2.2 Summary of Material Accounting Policies

a) Revenue from contract with customer

The Company manufactures and sells a range of steel and other products.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognisecl when control of the goods is transferred to the customer

at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those

goods.

Sale of Goods

The control of the products is said to have been transferred to the customer when the products are delivered

to the customer, the customer has significant risks and rewards of the ownership of the product or when the

customer has accepted the product.

Revenue is stated net of goods and service tax and net of returns, chargebacks, rebates, estimated additional

discounts and expected sales returns and other similar allowances. These are calculated on the basis of

historical experience and the specific terms in the individual contracts. Revenue is only recognised to the

extent that is highly probable that significant reversal will not accrue.

In determining the transaction price, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration. the

existence of significant financing components' non-cash consideration, and consideration payable to the

customer (if any). The Company estimates variab le consideration at contract inception until it is highly

probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur

when the associated

Contract balances

Contract assets NEW DELHI RAIPUR
Gs)

uncertainty with the variable is subsequently resolved
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A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer' If
the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration

or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional'

Upon completion of the contractual services and acceptance by the customer, the amount recognised as

contract assets is reclassified to trade receivables.

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment of financial

assets in section of Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement'

Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time

is required before payment of the consideration is due). Referto accounting policies of financial assets in

section of Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement'

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a

customer before the Company transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as

revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services

to the customer).

Assets and liabilities arising from rights of return

Right of return assets

A right-of-return asset is recognised for the right to recover the goods expected to be returned by customers'

The asset is measured at the former carrying amount of the inventory, less any expected costs to recover the

goods and any potential decreases in value. The Company updates the measurement of the asset recorded for

any revisions to its expected level ofreturns, as well as any additional decreases in the value ofthe returned

products.

Refund Iiabilities

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received (or

receivable) from the customer. The Company's refund liabilities arise from customers' right of return and

volume rebates. The Company updates its estimates of refund liabilities (and the corresponding change in the

transaction price) at the end ofeach reporting period.

b) Other Income

Dividend lncome: Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established' which

is generally when shareholders approve the same.

Interest Income: Interest is recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, as income for the

period in which it occurs. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts

over the expected life of the financiat instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the

amortised cost of a financial liability.

c) Government Grants: Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant

will be received, ultimate collection of the grant/subsidy is reasonably certain and all attached conditions

will be complied with. When the grant relates to an item, it is recognised as i a systematic

basis over the periods that the related costs, for ed to comp When the

grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as

related asset. NEW D€LHI
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d) Export Incentives : Export incentives under various schemes notified by the government are recognised

on accrual basis when no significant uncertainties as to the amount of consideration that would be derived

and as to its ultimate collection exist.

e) Investment in Subsidiary

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by another entity. An associate is an entity over which the Cornpany

has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy

decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies' The Company's investments

in its subsidiary and associates are accounted at cost less impairment'

f) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, bonowittg cost

and any cost directly affributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net

charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to

the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate'

only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the

cost can be measured reliablY.

Subsequent expenditures are capitalised only when they increase the future economic benefits embodied in

the specific asset to which they relate. Such assets are classified to the appropriate categories of propeffy,

plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same

basis as other assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use'

In the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing the part of such an

item is recognised when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met' The carrying amount of those

parts that are replaced is derecognised in accordance with the derecognition principles'

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits

are expected to arise from the continued use ofthe asset'

Any gains or losses arising from derecognition of a properfy, plant and equipment are measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the property' plant and equiprnent

and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Spare parts procured along with the plant & machinery or subsequently which meet the recognition criteria.

are capitalised and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of those spare pans that

are replaced is derecognised when no future economic benefits are expected from their Llse or upon disposal

NEW DELHI
RAPUR

(c.G)

Other machinery sPares are treated as 'stores & forming part of the inventory



sambhv Steel rubes Limited (Formerly known as sambhv steel rubes Private Limited & sambhv Sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 3t,2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised on the cost of assets less their residual values' Depreciation is provided based on

useful life of the assets. The management has evaluated that the useful life is in conformify with the useful

life as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act and such useful life has been considered by applying

the straight-line method. Each part of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment with a cost that is significant

in relation to the total cost ofthe item is depreciated separately based on its' useful life'

Assets Useful Life as per

Schedule

II (Years)

Building (other than factory

buildings) other than RCC

Frame Structure

30

Building (other than factory

buildings) RCC Frame

Structure

60

Building- Roads,

Tubewell and

temporary shed

3-r0

Plant and equipment t5-20

Furniture and fixtures l0

Vehicles 8- l0

Office equipment 3-6

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as

separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment'

The residualvalues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed

at each financial year end and, if expectations differ from previous estimates, the changes are accounted for

as change in an accounting estimate.

The depreciation for each year is recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss unless it is included in the

carrying amount of another asset'

For transition to Ind AS, The Company has etected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property'

plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements on transition to Ind AS, measured as per the

p..uiou, GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition'

g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost' Following initial recognition'

intangible assets with finite life are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated

impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not

capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is

incurred

NEW D€LHI
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The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are

reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected

pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modifl' the

amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The

amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Loss when the asset is derecognised'

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised

as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate technical and commercial feasibility of making

the asset available for use or sale'

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any

accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset begins when

development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of expected future

benefit. Amortisation expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless such expenditure fonns

part of carrying value of another asset.

A summary of the policies applied to the company's intangible assets is as follows:-

Arnortised on straight-line basis

h) CapitalWork-in-progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost under Capital Work-

in-progress. Such costs comprise purchase price of asset including import duties and non-refundable taxes

after deducting trade discounts and rebates and costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the

location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Cost directly attributable to projects under construction, net of income earned during such period, include

costs of employee benefits, expenditure in relation to survey and investigatiorr activities of the pro.iects, cost

of site preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, professional fees,

expenditure on maintenance and upgradation, among others of common public facilities, depreciation on

assets used in construction of project, interest during construction and other costs if attributable to

construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under 'Capital Work-in-Progress' and subsequently

alloeated on systematic basis over major assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities, on commissioning

of projects.

Capitalexpenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have control but the

creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is capitalised and carried under

'Capital work-in-progress' and subsequently allocated on systematic major assets, other than land

and infrastructure facilities, on commissioning of projects, keepi butabi I i

of Measure'concepts in Ind AS 16-'Property, Plant & Equi

6Computer Software's
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Leases

The Company determines whether an arrangement contains a lease by assessing whether the fulfilment of a

transaction is dependent on the use ofa specific asset and whether the transaction conveys the right to control

the use of that asset to the Company in return for payment'

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term

leases and leases of low-value assets. The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and

right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e', the date the

underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses. The cost ofthe right-of-use asset shallcomprise: the amount of the initial

measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any

lease incentives received; any initial direct costs incuned by the lessee; and an estimate of costs to be incurred

by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or

restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those

costs are incurred to produce inventories. The lessee incurs the obligation for those costs either at the

commencement date or as a consequence of having used the underlying asset during a particular period'

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shofter of the lease term and the estirnated

useful lives ofthe assets'

In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain

re- measurements of the lease liability

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability

comprise the following payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term that are not

paid at the commencement date: fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), Iess any lease

incentives receivable; variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the

index or rate as at the commencement date; amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value

guarantees; the exercise price ofa purchase option ifthe lessee is reasonably cefiain to exercise that option;

and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option

to terminate the lease.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses its incrernental borrowirrg rate at the

lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily detenninable' After the

commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced

for the lease payments made'

In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the

lease term, a change in the lease payments (e'g', changes to future payments resulting from a change in an

index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an optiott to purchase

the underlying asset.

After the commencement date the carrying amount of

D
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variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability

and the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event

or condition that triggers those payments occurs'

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected to apply the exemption from lease recognition to short term leases (i.e', those leases

that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase

option) and leases for which the underlying assets is of low value lease payments on shoft-term leases and

leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term'

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership

of an asset is classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis

over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to

the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income'

Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned'

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transf'er

from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables

atthe Company,s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as

to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease'

j) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in brilging each product to its present location and condition are accollnted for as follows:

. Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs inourred in bringing the inventories to

their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in first out (FIFO) basis'

r Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportiott

of manufacturing overheads and other cost incurred in bringing inventories to their present location

and condition based on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs' Cost is

determined on FIFO

o Stores and Spares is value at FIFO

r Scrap is valued at estimated realisable value'

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs

of completion and costs necessary to make the sale'

k) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired' lf

any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the

asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units

(CGU) net selling Price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determ ined for an individual asset,

unless the asset does not generate cash inflows th ofthose fro Wlrere

the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds ount, the asset is and

omlup (c.G.)is written down to its recoverable amount' In use, the are
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discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the

time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market

transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate

valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining

useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized

impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased, If such indication exists" the Companv

estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss

is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable

amount since the last impairment loss was recognized.

The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor

exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairrnent loss

been recognized forthe asset in prioryears. Such reversal is recognizedin the Statement of Profit and Loss

unless the asset is canied at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase

The Company assesses whether climate risks, including physical risks and transition risks could have a

significant impact. If so, these risks are included in the cash-flow forecasts in assessing value-in-use amounts.

l) Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a

past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle

the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a

provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that

reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the

provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance

sheet and adjusted to reflect the curent best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confinned

by the occunence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the

Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there

is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Cornpany does not

recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic bertefits

will arise. When an inflow of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the firrancral

statements.

NEW D€LHI C
3RAIPUR
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m) Employee benefits

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity Plan") covering eligible etnployees

in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to

vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on

the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment. The gratuity plan in Company is Un-Funded'

The Company's Liabilities on account of Gratuity on retirement of employees are determined at the end of

each financial year on the basis of actuarial valuation certificates obtained from Registered Actuary in

accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS)-19'lrnrployec

Benefits'. The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuify plans is

the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan

assets. The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the errd

of each year. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated

future cash outflows using interest rates of government bonds, Re-measurement gains and losses arising frorn

experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to eqrrity through other

comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. fhey are included in retained earnings through oCl

in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Past-service costs are recognised immediately

in statement of profit and loss. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods'

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

a) The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

b) The clate that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Thc

Company recognises the foltowing changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the

statement of profit and loss :

a) Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and

non-routine settlements; and

b) Net interest expense or income

Compensated Absences

Accumulated compensated absences are either availed or encashed within I 2 months from the end of tl-re year

end are treated as short term employee benefits. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences

as the ad<Jitional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accutnulated at

the reporting date. The Company recognises expected cost of short-term employee benefit as an expense.

when an employce renders the related service. The Company has a policy to encash the entire leaves balance

outstanding as at the end ofthe year in the subsequent year.

Short-tenn obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly'

within l2 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised

in respect of employee's

expected to be paid when

services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at tlre amounts

the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit

N€W DELHI RNPUR
(c.G)
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited (Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge
Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 3I,2024
(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

n) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value

through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual caslt

flow characteristics and the Company's business model for managing them. With the exception of trade

receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the

practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a

financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contairt

a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured

at the transaction price determined under Ind AS I15.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it
needs to give rise to cash flows tl-rat are'solely payments of principal and interest (SPPD' on the principal

amount ouistanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is perfonned at atr instrutrent level.

Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or

loss, irrespective of the business model.

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in

order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting

contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial asscts classificd and rlcasured at

amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within

a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by'

regulation or convention in the rnarketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i,e,. the

date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subseq uent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)a

a

a

a

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of
cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling

upon derecognition (equity instruments)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

[\IEW D€LHI

.f-
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited (Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 3'J.,2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

A 'financial asset' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

o The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual

cash flows, and

o Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPD on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or

premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral parl of the EIR. The EIR arnortisation is rncluded

in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

The Company's financiat assets at amortised cost includes trade receivables, and loans to ernployees included

under financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) (debt instruments)

A 'financial asset' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and sellirrg

the financial assets, and

The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as rvell as at each reporlirrg

date at fair value. For debt instruments, at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange

revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the profit or loss and computed in the same

manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost, The remaining fair value changes are recognised

in OCI. Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value changes recognised in OCI is reclassified fi'orn the

equity to profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classif, irevocably its equity investments as equitl'

instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under'lnd AS 32

Financial Instruments; Presentation and are not heldfor trading'. The classification is determined on an

instrument-by-instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration

recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which lnd AS 103 applies are classified as at FV-IPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as

other income in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive the payment has been established,

except when the Company benefits frorn such proceeds as a recovery ofpart ofthe cost ofthe financial asset.

in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are

not subject to impairment assessment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at fair value through profit ed in the

a

a

RAIPUR
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited (Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 3I,2024
(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment has been established" which

is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at

fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in

accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an

approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows fronr

the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase

in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that

are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there ltas

been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses

expected over the remaining life of the exposure, inespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL),

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs.

Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based

on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its

historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the econotn ic

environment.

For other assets, the Company uses twelve-month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is tto

significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetirne ECI- is used.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary

course of business. They are generally due for settlement within one year and therefore are all classified as

current. Where the settlement is due after one year, they are classified as on-current. Trade receivables are

recognised initially at tlie amount of consideration that is unconditional unless they contain sigrrificant

financing components, w,hen they are recognised at fair value. The Company holds the trade receivables with

the objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amorlised

cost using the effective interest method.

Trade receivables are disclosed in Financial Statements.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of

allocating interest income over the relevant year. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discottnfs

estimated future cash receipts (including allfees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the

effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the

debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter year, to the net carrying amount on irritial recognitiott,

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets

classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in statement of profit and loss and is included in the

NEW D€LHI RAIPUR
(c.G.)
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Sambhv steel rubes Limited (Formerly known as sambhv steel rubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 3'J" 2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

Derecognition of Financial Assets:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Cornpany of similar financial

assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

oTherightstoreceivecashflowsfromtheassethaveexpired,or
o The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligationto pay the received cash flows in fullwithout materialdelay to a third party under a'pass-

through' affangemen! and either

(a) the Company has transferred substantially allthe risks and rewards of the asset' or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset

but has transferred control ofthe asset'

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-

through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership'

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset' nor

transferred control ofthe asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent ofthe

Company,s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability' The

transfe*ed asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations

that the ComPanY has retained'

Continuing involvement that takes tlie form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower

of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum arrrount of consideratiorr that tlte cotttpanY

could be required to rePaY.

Financial Liabilities

Classification as debt or equitY

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are classified as either ljnancial liabilities or as equity

in accordance with the substance of the contractual arangements ancl the definitions of a financial liabiliry

and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity aftef deducting

all of its liabilities. Equify instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received' net

ofdirect issue costs,

Repurchase of the company,s own equity instruments is recognised and declucted directly in equity' No gairr

or loss is recognise6 in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the company's own equity

instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are ciassified, at initial reco asfi
D€LHI
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RNPUR
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited (Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 3I,2024
(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans, inter corporate deposits

and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank

overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial tiabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and firrancial

liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss,

Financial liabilities are classified as held fortrading if they are incurred forthe purpose of repLrrchasing in

the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upcn initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as

such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satislled. For lrabilitics

designated as FVTpL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized itr

OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company lnay transfer the

cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through

profit or loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carryirrg arnoullts

approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments'

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and

borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are

recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are clereoognised as well as through the E,lR amortisation

process.

Arnortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs

that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is incluCed as finance costs in the statement of profit

and loss

a

a

I.IEW D€LHI RAIPUR
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited (Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 37,2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Company's Balance Sheet whetr

the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires'

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different

terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is

treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference

between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is

recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there

is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intentiott to settle on a

net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

o) Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid

to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted

or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates

taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the

underlyilg transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions takett

in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation

and establishes provisions where appropriate'

Deferred tax

Defened tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets

and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Defeled tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or alr asset or liability' in a

transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible

temporary differences.

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with interests in subsidiaries and joint ventures.

when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the

temporary differences rvill not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Defeled tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward

credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is

of unused tax

probable that

taxable profit will be available against which the deductible tem differences, and the forward of

unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductib itial
HI
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited (Formerty known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Spongc

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financial statements for the year ended March 31',2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal

taxable and deductible temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent tltat

it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or parl of the deferred tax

asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised

to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be

recovered.

Defbred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year wlren the

asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been ettacted or

substantively enacted at the reporting date'

In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, the Company relies on the same forecast assurrrptions

used elsewhere in the financial statements and in other management reporls, which, among other things'

reflect the potential impact of climate-related development on the business, such as increased cost ol

production as a result of measures to reduce carbon emission.

Defeled tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement

of profit and Loss (in other comprehensive income). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the

underlying transaction either in Statement of Profit and Loss or in OCI.

Defeled tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set ofl'ourrerlt

tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and tlte same

taxation authority.

p) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of arr asset tltat rtecessarily

takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of

the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrorving costs consist

of interest and other costs that an entity incrus in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost

also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

q) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

(a) New and amended standards and interpretations

(i) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendments clariff the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accoutttinq

policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and

inputs to develop accounting estimates. These amendments had no impact on the financial statements o1'the

Company.

(ii) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS I

The amendments aim to help entities provicle accounting policy disclosures that are more usefitl by repiacirrg

the requirement for entities to disclose their 'significant' accounting policies with a requirement to disclose

their ,material' accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of nrateriality in

making decisions about acconnting policy disclosures. The amendtnents have had an impact on the

disclosures of accounting policies, but not on
MEH
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sambhv steer rubes Limited (Formerry known as sambhv steer rubes private Limited & sambhv Sponge

Power Private Limited)
Notes to lnd AS financiai statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, except otherwise stated)

(iii) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to lnd

AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer

applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences such as leases'

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company

Apart from these, consequential amendments and editorials have been made to other Ind AS tike Ind AS l0l '

Ind AS 102, lnd AS 103,Ind AS 107, Ind AS 109, Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 34'

(b) Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no such standards or amendment issued which are not effective as on date'

NEV.J D€LHI RAIPUR
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Powcr Private Limited)
Corporate ldentity Number:U27320CT20f 7pLC0079I8

Notes to the lnd AS Financial Stat€ments for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in lndian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otheroise)

3 Property, Plant& Equipment

As at March 3l 2024

As at March 2023

Net carryins value

As at March 31,
2023

49.05

4t 1.80

22.40

2.264.56

I 8.85

86.8 l

7.59

75.65

J-O /

2,940.38

As at March 31,
2fi24

58.31

500.59

35.28
) <1^ OA

26.40

86.46

7.79

71.47

6. l0
3.357.36

Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31,

2024

29.00

2.30

293.s4

2.s0

23.87

3.55

8.67

3.78

367.21

Sales

0.05

0.19

0.24

Depreciation expense

15.72

t.49
t67.67

l.9l
12.89

2.14

4.35

2.16

208.33

As at April 01, 2023

r 3.28

0.81

125.92

0.s9

I 1.17

t.4t
4.32

1.62

759.12

Gross carrying value

As at March 31,
2024

58.31

529.59

37.58

2,868.50

28.90

l 10.33

I1.34
80. l4

9.88

3.734.s7

Sales

3.68

l.0l

0.87

5.56

Additions

12.94

104.5 I

t4.37

479.03

9.46

13.22

2.34

0.17

4.s9

640.63

As at April 01, 2023

49.05

425.08

23.21

2.390.48

19.44

97.98

9.00

79.97

5.29

3.099.s0

Particulars

Freehold knd
Building

Owned

Riglrt ofuse asset - Building
Plant and Machinery

Fumiture and Fixtures

Vehicles

Office Equipment

Pollution Control Equipment

Computer

Total

Net carrvins valu€

As at April 01,
2022

48.67

320.53

3.51

l.8l1.45
t.97

80.74

4.6t
77.83

3.48

2352.79

As at March 31,
2023

49.05

411.80

22.40

2.264.56

I 8.85

86.8 r

7.59

75.65

3.67

2.940.38

Accumulrted depreciation
As at March 31,

2023

13.28

0.81

t25.92

0.s9

tt.t7
t.4t
4.32

t.62
159.12

Sales

1.50

0.14

0.15

1.80

Depreciation expense

13.28

2.31

t26.06

0.s9

I 1.33

t.4t
4.32

1.62

760.92

As at April 01, 2022

Gross carrying value

As at March 31,
2023

49.05

425.08

23.21

2,390.48

19.44

97.98

9.00

79.97

5.29

3.099.s0

Sales

4.75

19.02

|.57

25.34

Additions

0.38

104.55

24.45

598.05

t7.47
18.81

4.39

2.t4
r.8 l

772.05

As at April 01, 2022
(I)eemed Cosf)

48.67

320.53

3.51

1,81 1.45

t.97

80.74

4.61

3.48

2,352.79

Particulars

Freehold L:nd
Building

Owned

Right ofuse asset - Building
Plant and Machinery

Fumiture and Fixtures

Vehicles

Office Equipment

Pollution Control Equipment

Computer

Total

r.{€VV D€LHI
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubcs Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT201 7PLC00Z9l8

Notes to the lnd AS Financial Statcments for th€ year ended March 31,202,1
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otheruise)

a. Tlle aggegate deprcciation has been included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement ofProfit and [nss.

details of the Gross carrying value and the Accumulated depreciation as on Aprit 01.2022 are as per below Note (c).

c. Gross Carrying Value ofass€ts as on date oftransition:
Asset wise

Net carrying yalu€ as

on 01 April 2022 (as

deem€d cost)

48.67

320.53

3.51

1,8 I 1.46

1.97

80.74

4.61

77.83

3.47
t l<t 70

Accumulated
depreciation

I 9.95

165.48

0.13

t3.24
r.30

10.52

1.81

212.43

Gross carrying value

48.67

340.48

3.51

t,976.94

2.t0
93.98

5.91

88.35

5.28
1 <4< t1

Particulars

Freehold L:nd
Building

Owned

Right ofuse assct - Building
Plant and Machinery

Fuminrre and Fixnrrcs

Vehicle and cmne

Office Equipment

Pollution Control Equiprnent

Computer

Total

of value and net value ofAssets

d. Gross valu€ of as on date of transition:

Net Carrying Value as

on April 01,2022 (as
dpFmp.l cn(fl

4.7 5

19.02

156
25.33

Accumulated
Depreciation

3.72

0.29

4.0 r

Gross Carrving Value

4.75

22.74

1.85

29.34

Particulars

Right ofuse asset - Building
Plant and Maclrinery

Vehicles

Total

amortized over the period oflease.

f. Certain property. plant and equipment are pledged against bonowings. the details relating to which have been described in Note l9
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Privat€ Limited)
Corporate Idcntity Number:U27320CT2017PLC007918

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Stat€ments for th€ year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions. unless mentioned othemise)

As at
Mrrch 1l 2021

215.08

215.08

Sale

(4.74),

(4.74\

Transfer to PPE

(s04.96)

(504.96)

Additions

557.82

557.82

As at
A,nrtl 7- 2fi22

t66.96

166.96

Particulars

Capita I Work-in-Progress

Total

4.1 Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) ageing schedule

As at March 31,2024
Amount in CWP for a year of

Total

2,rs6.08

2.r56.08

Morrc than 3 yean2-3 years1-2 vcars

I 9.82

19.82

Less than 1 year

2,t36.26

2.136.26

cwtP

Projects in progress

Proiects temporarily suspended

Total

As at March 31. 2023

Amount in CWIP for a year of
Total

215.08

215.08

More than 3 vears2-3 years1-2 ycarsLess than 1 year

215.08

215.08

CWIP

Prcjects in progress

Proiects ternporarily suspended

Total

As at Anril 01. 2022

Amount in CWIP for a trar of
Total

166.96

166.96

More than 3 yeam2-3 years1-2 yearsLess than 1 vear

166.96

166.96

CWIP

Projects in progress

Proiects ternoorarilv susnended

Total

4.2 There wcre no Clpital-rvork-in progress and Intangible aseets under developmeat, whose completion is overdue or has exc€eded its cost compared to its original plan.

4.3 Capital work in progr€ss includes following pr&operative expenses pending allocation:

As at April 01, 2022
(Deemed Cost)

37.96
18.52

24.42

13.84

94.74
(72.96\

21.78

As at March 3l ,
2023

2t.78
t3.49
2.77

12.05

1.02

51.11
(38.73)

12.38

As at March 3l , 2024

t2.38

18.29

0.30

33.5 I

1.48

6s96
( l 2.87)

53.09

Particulars

Opening Balance

Enployee Benefit Expenses

Power & Fuel Consumption

Finance Cost

Miscellaneous Expenses

Subtotal (A)

[ess: Tmnsfened to Property. plant and equiprnent (B)

Total (A-B)

,-..t_

*

,As at
]|4qtch 77-2O24

2, I 56.08

2,156.08

Sale

(8.63)

(8.63)

Capitalised during the

(s l 4.95)

(s14.9s)

Additions

2.464.58

2,464.58

As at
Anril 1- 20211

215.08

215.08

Particulars

Capital Work-in-Progress

Total

NE\,*'J 
DELH\
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Sambhv St€el Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT201 7PLC007918

Notes to the lnd AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rup€es millions, unless mentioned otheroise)

5 Other ,ssets

Net carrvins value

As at April 01,
?.i)7.

t.87
1.87

As at March 31,
2023

1.28

1.28

Accumulated amortization
As at March 31,

2023
0.s9

0.s9

SaleAmortization
exDense

0.s9

0.59

As at April 01, 2022

Gross carrvins value

As at March 31,
2023

1.87

1.87

SaleAdditionsAs atApril 01,2022

1.87

1.87

Particulan

Cornputer sofhvares

Total

a. The aggregate depreciation has been included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and toss.

accumulated depreciation on April 01. 2022 under the previous GAAP.

c. Gross canaing valuc ofassets rs on date oftransition:
Asset wise of value and net value ofassets

As at March 31,
2021

t.28

1.28

0.5r
0.st

Net crnins value
As at March 31,

2024
As at March 31,

2024

1.36

1.36

SaleAmortization

0.77

0.77

Accumulated amortization
As at April 01, 2023

0.59

0.s9

As at March 31,
2024

1.87

1.87

SaleAdditions
Gross carwins value

As at April 01, 2023

1.87

1.87

Particulars

Computer sof'twares

Total

Net carrying value as

deemed cost As at
Anm il-2i22

1.88

1.88

Accumulated
depreciation

1.85

1.86

Gross canying value

3.74

3.74

Particulars

Computer softwares

Total

RAIPUR.
(c"G.)
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Porver Private Lindted)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT2017PLCO07918
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Staterents for the year ended March31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupe€s millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

6 Loans

Particulars As at March 31.2024 As at lUarrh 31,2023 As at April 01. 2022

l\leasured at amoritsed cost (Unsecured, coNidered good)

Loans to employees 0.90 0.49 0.19

TofAl 0-s0 0.49 0.t9

Particulars As at March 31- 2024 As at March 31.2023 As at ADril 01.2022

Measured at amoritsed cost (Unsecured, cotrsidered good)

Security deposit
Maroin monev denosits wiih maluritv more ihan I 2 inonths

128.82

21.92

66.66

20.12

50.1 I
8.13

Total l\t 74 fl5 78 \4.24

7

I Other non-current assets

Particulars As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023 As at April 01,2022

Unsecured, considered good

Capital advances

Staffadvances

5'10.48

0.15

2r3.53

0.1 I
I l5.l I

0.01

Total s70.63 213,64 115.12

9 Inventories
Particulars As at lvlarcb 31.2024 As at Marclr 31,2023 As at April 01. 2022

At the loryer of cost and net realisable value

Raw rnaterials and components+

Finished goods*

Stock-in-trade

Stores & spares

647.8r

761.26

t.92

79.60

'105.36

620.93

88.18

837.89

317.\9

1.33

58.71

Total 'l-4g0,ss 1-414.41 1.21s.12

*lt includes in transit as belos, details

Particulars As at Marcb 31.2024 As at March 31.2023 As at ADril 01.2022

Raw mateiial

Finished soods

6.62

r.30

Totrl 7.52

9.1 Caryingilnountofinventoryhlpothecatedtosecul€s,orkingcapitalfacilitiesoflNRl,490.59millions(Mach3l,2023 INR.l,4l4.47rnillionsandApril01,2022
INR.l,2 15.13 millions).

9.2 The details olcharge created on stocks, book debts md other curent assets are as per Note 19.

l0 InYestment (current)
(a) The Conrpmy has invested into the 128,52,821.'195 Units of ICICI Prudential Equity Saving Fund Cunulative of amounting INR 250 Millions and 91,66,788.919 units of

in Other Incorne Refer Note No.29 (March 3 l, 2023 Nil and April 01,2022 Nil).

not been preptred. The financial position ofthe company consists only ofthis inveshnent on the date ofpurchase and sale ofsuch €quity shares.

1l Trade ReceiYables

Pgrficrrhrs As rf lvlrrch 3l- 2024 As af N'hrrh 31. 2023 As At Aoril 01.202,
Trade receivables (usecured) (Measured at amortised cost)

- rclated padies (Refer note 38)

- Others

Less: AlloNalce for e\pected credit losses

Iotal Tracle receivirbles

Breal(up for Trade receivrbles:
Unsecured

Gross Tratle receivables

Unsecured, considelrd good

Credit impaircd

Less: Allorvance for expected credit losses

0.02

94t.44
(0.49)

17.67

328.38

(0.40)

21.05

t35.71

(0.32)

910.97 345.65 t56..t4

940.91

0.49

(0.49)

345.65

0.40
(0.40)

156.44

0.32

(0.32)

Tofnl 940.97 34s.6s 156.44

due liorn fims or pdvale colnpani€s r€spectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a rnernb€r, except as mentioned in note 38

(b) For t€ns and conditions relating to related paflies receivables, refer Note. 38

(c) Trade rcceilables are non-interest bearing.
(d) The arnount under the bill IS The anlount are as follo$si
Particulars As at llarch 31.2024 As at l\larch 3l- 2021 As at ADril 01.2022

ReceiYables discounted fiorn Bank 698.91 t'74.15

Borrorring availed against said deliYerables (Refer Note No 19.2) 698.91 174,15

\
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27 320CT2017PLC007918
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statem€nts for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwis€)

I 1.2 Trade lleceivable ageing

As at M:rrch 31,2024

As at March 3I 2023

As at 0l 2022

a
:
J- FP,IPUP'

t{;.G.i

for from date of transactions
Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total

940.97

0.49

(0.49)

940.97

0.01

0.01

0.34

0.34

940.62

0.49

(0.49)

940.62

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit irnpaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credjt risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

Total

for from date of transactions

Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year l-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3

Total

345.65

0.40

(0.40)

34s.5s

0.25

0.03

to.o:l
0.25

10.44

0.0s

(0.0s)

10.44

334.96

' 0.32

(0.32)

334.96

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit irnpaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credrt risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

Total

Total

(0.32\

156.44

0.32

156"44

More than 32-3 years1-2 years

(0.0 r )

0.09

0.01

0.09

6 months -1 year

0.40

0.40

Less than 6 months

(0.3 1)

l 55.95

0.31

155.9s,*: -\

Outstanding for following periods from date oftransactions
Not due

1c

NESI D€LF{I

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired
(iv) Drsputed Trade Receivables-considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk
(vi ) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

kss: Allowance for expected credit losses

/,u)ftn\Total



Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly knorvn as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Po\ver Private Limited)
Corporate ldentity Number:U27 320CT2017 PLC0079I8
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unlss mentioned otherwise)

12 Cash and cash

13 Bank halance than and

14 Loans

15 Other financial assets

16 Other assets

17 Equig ShareCapital

Cu rrent

Previous

Hi\ll-'ut{
(c.G.)

{n
s
>.
ffi

F.qJ'

Particulars As at March 31,
1.(D.A

As at March 31,
2fi21

As at April 01,
2[22

Balances rvith Banks

-In cunent accounts

Cheques in hand

Cash on hand

1.57

72.84

1.43

0.42

1.55

0.20

0.40

Tofrl 75.84 1.97 0.60

Particulars As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

As atApril 01,

2022

Balances with banks in:
Margin rnoney deposits

lnveshnenl in lenrr denosits wifh remainins maturitv less than 1 2 months

23.86

330.17

7.85

67.21

23.47

59.82

Total 354.03 75.06 83.29

Particulars As at March 31,

2024

As at March 31,

2n23

As at April 01,
2022

Measured at amortised cost (Unsecured, considered good)

Loans to emDloyees 4.6s 1.77 1.88

Total 4.65 1.77 1.88

Particulars As at March 31,
)fi)l

As at March 31,
).0).7

As at April 01,
tn22

Measured at amortised cost (Unsecured, considered good)

Interest accrued but not due on

-tenn deposits

-others

Security deposit

7.23

7.36

2.16

0.43

2.53

0.66

0,04

L40

0.52

Total 16.75 3.62 1,96

Particulars As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

As at April 01,
2022

Unsecured, considered good

Advance for supply of goods/ seruices

- Others

- Related parties

Balance willr governnrent authorities

Staffadvances

Prepaid expenses

203.13

0.76

46.70

0.17

19.53

I 81.75

23.7t

4.16

0.05

I 1.50

421.69

o.os

8.89

Total 270.29 227.17 430.63

Particulars .A.s at March 31. 2024 As at March 31.2023

Authorized Share Capital Number of Shares Amount Number of Sharm Amount

Equity Share Capital of INR l0 eaclr 25^00.00.000 2,500.00 2,25,00,000 225.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Equi8 Share Capital of INR 10 each 24,10,02,000 2,410.02 2,00,90,300 200.90

Particulars As at March 31, 2023

Number of Sharm

As at 2022

AmountAuthorized Share Capital Number of Shares Anrount

225.00Equity Share Capital ofINR l0 each 2,25,00,000 225.00 2,25,00,000

Issued, subscribetl and fully paid up
200.90Equity Share Capital ofINR l0 each 2,00,90,300 200.90 2,00,90,300

N€W DELHI



Samhhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate ldentity Number: U27320CT2017 PLC00?91 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

17.1 Reconciliation ofnumber ofshar€s and amount:

17.2 Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

(a) The company has only one class ofequity slrares having at par value ofINR l0 per share. Each holder ofequity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

arnounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number ofequiry shares held by $e shareholders.

(aggregating INR 1,463.61 rnillions) tlrough private placement. The share issue expenses of INR 50.48 rnillions have been adjusted against Security prerniurn.

the date ofthe Balance Sheet are as under:-

During tlre Fy 2023-2024, the company had issued 21,69,01,800 fully paid bonus shares in the ratio of9:1 (i.e. 9 bonus shares of INR l0 each against I equity share of NR 10

eaclr to every sharelrolder as on March 12,2024).

Particulars As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

Number ofShares Amount Numtrer of Shares Amount

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Fresh lssue ofequity shares during the year

Add: Bonus issue of equity shares during the year

2,00,90,300

40,09,900

21,69,01,800

200.90

40.10

2,169.02

2,o0,9o,3oo.oo 200.90

Balanc€ as at the end of the year 24,10,02,000 2410.02 2.00.90.300.00 200.90

Particulnrs As at March 31,2023 As at April 01, 2022

Number of Shars Amount Number of Shares Amount

Balance as at the beginning ofthe year

Issued during the year

2,00,90,300.00 200.90 2,00,90,300.00 200.90

Balance as at the end of the year 2,00,90,300.00 200.90 2.00.90.300.00 200.90

i{€W DETHI
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SambhY Steel Tubes Limited
(Fomerly known as Sambhr Steel Tubs Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Numben U27320CT201 7PLC007918

Nots to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Ail amounts in lndian Rupes millions, unless mentioned othenvise)

Shareholders more than syo shar€

Shareholders more than 57o share

I 7.6 Shareholding of Promoter

Shnres held by Dromoters al the end of the year As it March 31. 2023 As at ADril 01. 2022

Promofer nrme No, of Share! 7o oflotal sharer No. of Sharel Yo of total shares Yn Chanoe duilno

Slui Suresh Kumru Goyal

Slui Ashish Goyal*

Shri Manoj Kuma Goyal*

Shri Viks Kuma Goval

|',|,24,000

1'1,23,950

t7,23,510

l',t,23,990

8.s8%

8.s8%

8.58%

8.58%

23,96,000

1s.16.940

11.93%

0.00%

0.00%

755%

-28.05%

838%
8.58%

t3.65%

Total 68-95-450 34.32.1 39.12,94t t9,48yo

and 21,8 1.000 and I 0 nunlber of equity shares as on Apdl 0 I, 2022 respectiYely.

17,24,000 ild 16,18.000 of equity shars as on Ma ch 3 l, 2023 respectively.

#During the finocial yet 2023-2024thecompay ha issued fresh equity shile capilal pursuant to which therc is a change of 16.64% in shareholding.

?*
ff:

i"l1
{f}l:l;\iPllP.

({.-:.G.)

\)'

As rt March 31.2023at

Number of Shares % of Holding Numlrer of Shares % of Holding

Name of Shareholders

1,61,80,100

1,61,80,000

1,61,80,000

1,62,05,000

r,6l,80,000

\,72,40,004

1,72,40,004

\;12,40,004

1;72,39,604

1.72.35.10C

6.'1t%

6.7tot

6.',l101

6.'12%

6.'1t%

7.1501
'1.1501

1.150n
'1.t501

'1.t501

19,33,300

16,18,010

16,18,000

16,18,000

16,20,500

16,18.000

t7,24,000

t7,24,000

1'7,23,990

1'1,23,950

1'1,23,510

9.620/"

8.05%

8.05o/o

8.05%

8.07o/o

8.0501

8.58%

8.58%

8.58%

8.58%

8.58%

Ganpati Spong€ Lon Pdvate Limited
Mm. Rinku Goyal

Mrs. Archma Goyal

Mrs. Sheetal Goyal

Mrs. Suma Goyal

Mn. Kaushalya Devi Goyal

Mr. Brijlal Goyal

Mr. Suresh Kua Goyal

Mr. Vikc Kma Goyal

Mr. Ashish Goyat

M. Mmoi Kuma Goval

Name of Shareholders As at March 31- 2023 As at ADril 01. 2022

Number ofShares % ofHolding Number of Shares % of Holding

Canpati Sponge Iron Private Limited

Mm. funku Goyal

Mrs. Archaa Goyal

Mrs. Sheetal Goyal

Mrs. Sumil Goyal

Mrs. Kaushalya Devi Goyal

Mr. Brijlal Goyal

Ml.Sureh Kumar Goyal

Mr.Vikas Kumar Goyal

Mr. Ashish Goyal

It4r'. Manoi Kuma Goval

19,33,300

16,18,010

16,18,000

16,18,000

r6,20,500

16,r8,000

t7,24,000

17,24,000

t7,23,990

l7,23,9s0

1'7.23.s10

9.62%

8.osot

8.05%

8.0501

8.07%

8.0s%

858%

8.58%

858%
8.58%

8.58%

33,33,300

8,47,510

7,55,000

6,60,000

22;10,000

21,60,000

25,26,s00

23,96,000

r5,16,940

21,8 1,000

l0

16.5901

422%

3.'t601

3.29%

11.30%

10.'1501

12.580t

r19301
'7.55"1

10.8601

0.0001

Shares held bv Dromoters at the end ofthe ycar As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

Promoter name No. of Sharer 9/n of total share! No. of Share! 7o oftotal sharer 7o Change durin

Mr. Bdjlal Goyal ^
Mr. Suesh Kumtr Goyal#

Ml. Vikro Kma Goyal#

Mr. Shmhant Goyal*

Mr. Rohit Goyal*

Shd Ashish Goyal*

Shri Manoj Kua Goyal*

Mn. Sheetai Goyal ^

1,72,40,00C

1;12,40,00C

1,72,40,00c

74,40,00c
'14,40,00t

1,61,80,00c

'7.15%

7.t501
'7.t501

3.0901

3.0901

6.'7lot

1'7,24,00C

t'l,23,99C

t'l,23,95C

1'1,23,5tC

8.58%

858%

8.58%

8.58%

-t6.64%

-16.64%

100.00%

100.00%

Total 8.27.80.000 34.35.1 68.9s.4s0 34.32.4
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SambhY Stel Tubs Limited
(Fomerly loown as Sambhv Steel Tubs Priy&te Limited and Sambhy Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number: U27320CT20UPLCoo79f 8

Notes to the Ind AS Flnancial Statements for the year ended Match 31,2024
(A[ amounts in Indian Rupes millions, unless mentioned otheryise)

l8 Oth€r
Particulars As at March 3l

)o)a
As at March 31,

,nta
As at April 01,

).fr).4

Ssuritis Premium

Balmce at the begiming of the y@
-Issue of equity shae duing the yed
-Bonus shac issued during the yetr

-Shre Issue Expensq

66,61

1,463.61

(1,479.801

(50.481

66.67

Balance at the end oftheyear (a) 66.61 66.67

Retained Earnings

Surplus (delicit) in the statement 0fprofit and loss (Retaln€d Earnings)

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add:- Profit/ (Loss) for the Yea
L$s: Bonus equity sh{6 issued dudng the yed
Olher comprehosive income (net of tax)

1,836.40

824.39

(689.22]

1.23

122s.40

603,83

7.17

Balance at the end ofthevear fir) 1,972,80 1.836.40 1,225.40

Toinl Jr+h) t -972.4fi t-903_07 1,292.07

Natue and purpose of rseryes
18.1 Seclriti6 pr€mium - S@urities Femium is used lo record the prmim on issu€ of sh6es. The r6we cm be utilised only for limited purposs such 6 issumce of

bonus shaq in accordilce with thepovisions ofthe Companie Act, 2013.

18.2 Retained Esrnings:
Surplus /(deficit) in the Ind AS stat@@t of profit md loss de the profits that the Compmy hm emed till date, lss my transfG to g@eral r6wq dividends or

other disributions paid to sbaeholdm. Sudus (deficit) in the statmot of profit md loss is a fiee rGerye available to the Compmy.
Other Comprehosive Income : It includs re-medurement loss / (gain) on defmed benefit obligations, net ofta6 thal will not be recldsified to Ind AS statement

ofProfit md Loss.

TiEW D€LHI
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Srrnbhv Steel Ttrbes Limited
(Formerly loown as sambhv steer rubes privat€ Limited and sambhv sponge power private Limired)
Corporate Identity Number:U2?32oCT201 7pLC007918
Noles to the Ind AS Fir{ncial Statemenas for the y€ar ended Mo rch 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees nillions, unless mertiooed oth€tris€)

t9
19.l

Bonowings (at amortised cost)

Particulars Ar at March 31,2024 As aa MArch 31,
2023

As at April 0lt 2022

S€cured

Ternr loans from banks

Vehicle loans

Uilsecured Loans
Loan from related parties (Refer Note 38)
Loan from others*

Less : Currcnt nlaful.ities of tron currcna bortrwings
Term Loans from Banks

Vehicle Loans

2,168.94

20.78
I,739 24

13.7t

229.69

27'19

l,l t8 05

45 85

t39.26

t25. t9
2,189.72 2,010.43 1,628.35

363.39

I 2.05

323.94

16.57

246 08

t1 2'7

Borrowings (Including ofnon curtent

l.8td-28 t -649.92 t.365.00
2,133.54 |,684,70 t,242.96

(\r.) Rupee Term Loans fiom HDFC Bank ofINR 74.20 millions (March 31,2023 : tNR 147.80 nrillions, April 0l, 2022 : INR 221.40 millions ) secured by a firsl pari passu hy?othecarron charge on the entrremovoble & intmovable fixed assets of the borrower, including land, plant & machinery, equrpments, etc, both present & future and secured by hypothecation charge on the enhre

* Includes ioan from other corporates

01, 2022 : Nil)

2022: Nil).

(March 31,2023 :9.45%o p.a., April0t,2022 | 9.2SVo p.e.)..

2022 :9.25Vo p.a.).

quarterlyinslalmenls'whichcarriesrateofintcrcstfortheyarendedMarch3l,2024attherateofg.65Top.a. (Marl)31,2023:lo.24yopa.,Aptilol,2o22 1.2o,top.a)

borrower, both present & future and also secured by way ofequitable mortgage in favour ofthe said banks for working capilal limits and lor Term loans and personal guarante provided by Mr Vilras KuntarGcyal (Maraging Drrector),I4r. Suresh Kumar Goyal (Executive Director), Mr. Ashish Goyal (Brother ofsuresh Kumar coyal), Mr. DriJlal Goyal (Falher of Su.esh Kumar Goyal), Mr ManoJ K unrar (ioval
(Brother of Suresh l.:.unar coyal), Mrs. Sheeral Goyal (Wife ol Vikas Kumar Goyal), Mrs. Kaushalya Devi Goyal (Mother of Suresh Kumar Coyal). Mrs Archana Goyal (Wrfe of Ashrsh Coyal) aildCorporate guarantee provided by Ganpati Sponge lron pm. Ltd., S. Pyarelal lspat Pu Lrd., Brijdham Polymers pn Ltd. and Acecon eshle

c!rrent assets ol the

India l'u Ltd ( till Apill 01, 2022) are repayable in I9 equat
24okpa, pa )

I{€W DELHI
RAIPUR

p,G)

quarlcrly instalmenls respecliv3ly, which csrries rate of inlerest for the yar eoded March 3 l , 2024 al lhe rare of 9 65010 p a. (March 3 l ,202-i : l 0 2022 7 200/0



Sambhv Stecl Tubes Limited
(Formerly krorvn as sambhv sreer rubs private Limited and samt hv sponge power private Linlited)Corportrte Id€ntity NunrbenU27320CT20I?pLC0079lS
Notes to the Ind AS Fintrncinl Saatements for ahe year endcd March 31, 2024
(AIl anrouilts in Indian ltupeo millions, unle$ mentioned oaheryise)

qurterly instalments' which qrries rate of interest for the yar ende aiurct lt, zozq uttL," .t" q :07" ; i;.r" h 3l,2023 : 9.25Vo p.a., April 0t,2022 : Nn)

rnonthlyinslalments'whrchcarrisnteofinterestfortheysfendedMarch3l,2024attLrcmreeo:zp.a.'(varch3t,2o2t:.10.24o/op.a,Apfilol.2022 
12oo/opa\

for the yqr ended March 3 1, 2024 at the rai e 9.3{to/o p.a.1Varci : t,ZOZ: : Nil, April 01, 2022 : Nil).

9.25% p.a. (i4arch 31,2023 : g.2,yo p.a., Aptll0l,2022 : S.ZO% p.;)

9.25Yo p.a. (Matoh Jl,2023 : 7.25Vo p.a., April 01, 2022 : 7 25|o p.a.).

of inleresl for thc v@r ended March 3 I 
' 

2024 at the ftte 9.25o/o p.s. (lelarclt 31 ,2023: 8.659'0 p.a., Apri I 0 I , 2022 : 7.g5o/o p.a.).

rateofinterestforthevmrendedMarch3l,2o24atthenteg.2|o/op.a.([iarch3t,2023:9.25vop.a.,Apnlol,2022.E.45Vop.B.)

IV€W D€LHIa
*
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As nt Msrch 3t, 2024 As sl Mnrch 31.2023 As st ADril 01.2022

no l9from

current

Securcd

Working capital loans from banks
mrturities of non currcnt borrowings

-Term loans from banks
-Vehicle loans

Unsecured

580. I 3

69a.91

363.39

12.05

784 5l

246.08
't7.2'l

t.65d-48
_ 174.15

I,137,80

623 t4

323.94

16.57

1,04?,88
797,29 784.53

Sambhv Stcel Tubes Limit€d
(Formerly lorown as sambhv saeer rubes pdvate Limited and sambhv sponge power private Limited)
Corporate Identity NumbenU2732oCT20l?pLCo07918
Notes to the Ind AS FinRncial Statem€nts for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All trnrounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned othetvise)

Notcs i

KumarGo,"l)'Mrs SumanGoval(wifeofsureshKumarGoyal),Mrs.KaushalyaDeviGoyatltvtotheroisureshKumarGoyal),Mrs 
RinkuGoyal(wifeofManolKumarcoyal).

Goyal (wife ofsuresh Kumar Goyal), Mrs. Kaushalya Devi Goyal (Mother of suresh Kumar Goyal), Mrs. Rinku Goyal (wife of Manoj Kum0r coyal).

which canies rate of interst at the rate rangin g from 8Vo p.a. to I 0% p.a.

19.3 ofsecured and unsecured loan! as follows:

2l) Leese

Pnrticulnrs
As flt Mnrch 3t, 2024 As nt As af ADril 01, 2022

35. l5
129

22.36

045
204
l,48

36,64 22.8t J.52

20.1 below are the amounts of and the thc

March 3l As nt Ma'rh 312023 As {t April 01,2022
22.81

14.35

2.18

3.52

24.25

l.32
(2.91)

(3.r7)

352

36.64 22.81

20'2 Theincrementalborrowingfateappliedforlqseliabilitiesisll.o?%p.afortheymrendeclvlarcll3l,2024,8.55%p.aforrhey€rendedMarchll,2023andgl2o/o!aon
April O1,2022.

20.3 lle table t elow provices deails rcgarding the contructual maturitics of lase lirbilities on an undiscounted basis:

As at March 31,2024 As et lUarch 312023 Ar at ADril 01.2022than one yar
l-3 yqE

than thr€e

Total

1.29

3.43

3t.92

045
LI6

2t.20

L48

204

36.61 22.81 3.52

wh€t they fall due.

As nt March 31.2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at ADril 01.2022

Non current borowings

Curent borrowings

Unsecured

Non current borrowings

Current borrowinqs

Secut€d

698.9t

2,189.72

580.13

1,772.95

623.t 4

257 48

l74 t5

264 4s

|.153 90

'784 53

Total
3.468.16 2,821,72 2,412.88

.l{€W D€LHt ft*
D* *

RAIPUR
(c.G)



Sambhv Stc€l Tub€s Limitcd
(Form€rty l,mown as sambhv steer rubes Private Limited and sambhv sponge power privsre Limitcd)
Corporste Identity Number:U27320CT2017pLC007918
Notcs to (he Ind AS Fintncial Statements for the year ended March 3lr 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unlesr mentioned otheryisc)

2l Prrvisions
Pafticulsrt As al Mnrrh J1,2024 As sl Msrrh 31 2023 As at ADril 01.2022

employee benefib - for note 44 )
Provision benefib - leve eneshmenl note 44

t2.44
tt7

'7 87

059
8.-]l
0 6l

ld nr 4.46 8.9.t

22.1 Deferred tax litrbilities (net)

Signifient components ofdeferred tax 6sets(liabilities) recognised in the financial statemenb as follows:

22.2 Iilcome ts

22,3 Reconciliation ofEffectiv€ Tax Rare
The remnciliation bewcen the statutoq irlcome tax rate appli@ble tc the Company and the effective rncome tax rare of the Conpany rs as follows

22 Defcrred tnr liabilifi€s(net)
Defered tax is recognired on temporary differenoes between the @rrying amounrs of assets and liabilities for financial reponing purposes at the reporting date and the
coffesponding tax bases used in the compuiation oftaxable profit.

lax laws) that have been enacted ot substantively enacted by the end of the reporting ysr. The qrrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assels are reviewed at the end of
ech reporting yar.

D€ferircd a0x bllance itr relntion to As at March 31, 2023 Recognised / reversed

through prclit snd loss

Recognised in other
comDrehensive income

As el lUarch Jl,2024

Defcrred tsx
Property, plant and equipnent
Right-of-use assct

t43.14

5.63

t.62

47.40

3.24

(0. r 3)

t90 54

8 87

I {9
150.39 50.51 200.90

Delerred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful debts and advance (Expected ciedit loss)
Provisions for defined benefit obligation
Lase liabilitics

0. t0
2.48

5.74

(0.0s)

2.06

3.48

(0.4 r )

r] 05

4 t1
922

Subtotal 8.32 5,49 (0.41 l 13.40
142.01 45.O2 0.41 187.S0

Defc[ed tlx balflnce in relafion to As at April 01, 2022 il€cognised / reve$ed
through prolit nnd loss

Recognised in othcr
conrprehcnsive incoinc

As al A'lrrch Jl,202i

Def€rrc(l tax liabilities
Propeny, phnt and equipment

Rightsof-use asset
99.09

0.88

0.34

44.05

4.75

i.28

tll i-l

I6l
t50.39100.31 50.0E

Deferred trx Assels

Allowance for dorrbful debts and advanccs (Expected credit loss)
Provisions for defined benefii obligation
Lease liabilities

Subtotrl

0.08

2.32

0.89

3,29

0.02

2.58

485
7.45

12 42)

12.12\

0 t0

8.32
'fflx Liabiliti6 97,02 42.6J 2.42 | 142.01

Parliculnrs For the yetrr €ndcd March
31.2n24

Fo. (he year ended Mflrch
31.2023

(s) Curretrt tax!

238.24 t64.7 t

238.24 l6J.?r
(b) Dcferrcd tixr
Deferred bx recognised iil shtenrent ofProfit or Loss
Deferred tax rcrognised in Other Comltrelrensive Incomc

45.02

0.41

42.61

2.42
Total (b) 45.43 JS.05
Totnl Tar Expense ({+b) 283,67 209,76

Parlicuhrs For the year ended l\tarch
31.2024

For lhc )'ear ctrded Marth
3I_ 2021

Profit llciore Ta{

Appliable Tax P.ate (Enacted tax rate iD Iodia)
Exp€cted inconte lor expense at stahllory tex 16le
Tsx effeit of:

Income ta\able separately

Expcnr$ noi deductible for tax purpose!

Expenses deductible for tax purposes

Others

I, I 07.65

25.ti%
274.11

(0.06)

5.19

(0.67)

0.24

8 il.17
25 t Tyo

204.16

:t 4t

( r.17)
:] 56

Tax fcr ihc 283.67 209-76
Eff€ctive income tax rete 2S,6to/o 25.A66/.

NEW D€IHI RAIPUR
(c.GJ



Sambhv Stecl Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate ldentity Numher:U27320CT20 t 7PLC007918
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31.12024
(AII amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherrvise)

23 Trade

Break of in MSME or Non- MSME

23.1 Disclosure of due to the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Acl 2006"
The Cornpany has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Strall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ('MSMED Act'). The disclosures pursuant to the

said MSMED Act is as follows:

As at April 01,2022
8. l3

0.01

0.01

As at March 31.2023
1.26

0.01

0.02

As at March 31,2024
17.98

f.i8

1.20

Particulars
a). Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and rernaining
unpaid as at year end;

b). Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and r.ernaining unpaid as at
year end;

c). Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the.MSMED Ac| beyond the
appointed day during the year;

d). The aurount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act
2006 along with the amounts of the payment urade to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting year;

e). The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in rnaking pa1'rnent
(which have been paid but beyond tl-re appointed day during the year) but without adding
the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006.;

l). The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
year; and

g). The arnount of fui1her interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the srnall
enterpdse for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditwc under section 23 of
the MSMED Act 2006

As at April 01.2022

0.44

309.34

309.78

As at March 31.2023

55.50

227.3s

282.85

As at March 31,2024

41.36

936.32

977.68

Particulars
Trade Payables

- related parties (refer note 38)

- others

Total

As at Arril 0l-2022
8.13

301.65

309.78

As at March 31. 2023

1.26

281.59

282.85

As at March 31.2024
17.98

9s9.70

977.68

Particulars
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (refer note 23 . 1 )
(b) Total outstanding dues of crcditors other than micro and small enterprises

Total

NEIV ELHI FAIFUR
rn fl \.

*
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number: U27320CT 2017PLC007918
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

23.2 Trade Payable ageing

As at March 31,2024

As at March 2023

As at 2022

'n

Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Total

17.98

959.70

977.68

More than 3 years2-3 years

0.73

0.73

1-2 vears

0.03

18.20

18.23

Less than I year

17.9s

940.77

958.72

Particulars

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

Total

Total

1.26

281.s9

282.8s

More than 3 years2-3 years1-2 years

51.74

51.74

Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Less than I year

1.26

229.85

23t.tl

Particulars

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

Total

Total

8.13

30t.64

309.77

More than 3 years2-3 years1-2 years

66.23

66.23

Outstandine for followine periods from date of transaction
Less than I year

8.13

235.41

243.54

N€W D€LH\

Particulars

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

Total

RAIPU ift.1f
h

I

,
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate ldentity Number:U27320CT2017PLC00791 8
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

24 Other financial

*pertians to interest on outstanding dues ofnricro and small enterprises.

25 Other liabilities

*It include tax deducted at source, tax collected at source, goods and services tax, employee state insurance and provident fund payable.
**Contract liabilities are received on contracts entered with customers for which performance obligations are yet to be performed, therefore, revenue

will be recognized when the goods are passed on to the customers.

25.1 Contract

26 Provisions

27 Current tax liabilities (net)

vance tax

-T
cll

P o.llr,-rR

i'_j.G.)

rii
ti -r

,h.

olil

Particulars As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,

2023
As at April 01,

2022

t6.47
1.20

76.33

33.61

13.3 1

0.02

34.93

20.47

8.65

0.01

23.'17

16.99

Measured at amoritsed cost (Unsecured, considered good)

Interest Accrued but not due

-on borrowings
-on Others*

Capital creditors

Employee dues payable

Total 127.61 68.73 49.42

Particulars As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

As at April 01,

2022
32.36

24.18

37.58

42.30

Statutory dues payable*

Contract liabilities**
5t.28

83.51

Total 134.79 56.54 79.88

Particulars
As at March 31,

2024
As at March 31,

2023
As at April 01,

2022

Opening contract liabilities

Less: Amount recognised in revenue

Add: Amount received in advance during the year

Less: Amount refunded to customers

24.18

24.06

83.39

42.30

42.30

24.18

23.6s

23.6s

42.30

83.51 24.18 42.30Closing contract liabilities

As at April 01,
2022

Particulars As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,

2023
Provision for employee benefits - for gratuity (refer note 44)

Provision for emplovee benefits - for leave encashment (refer note 44)

2.03

0.4s

1.26

0.23

0.12

0.17

0.29Total 2.48 1.49

Particulnrs
As at March 31,

2024
As at March 31,

2023
As at April 01,

2022
Provision for income tax expenses* 69.05 6.72 130.39
'I otal 69.U5 6.72 130.39

N€vJ D€L'ril



Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv steel rubes Private Limited and sambhv sponge powcr private Limited)
Corporate Identify Number:U27320CT2017pLC0079I8
Notes to the Ind AS Financiar statements for the year ended March 3r,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees miltions, unless mentioned otherwise)

28 Revenue from operations

28'l IndAS ll5 "Revenue from contracts with customers" applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its custonrers. rhecompanyadoptedlndASll5usingthemodifiedretrospectivemethodofadoptionwiththedateofinitial 
applicationolApril 0l,2022whichdoesnotrequirerestatementofcomparativeperiod'Thecompanyelectedtoapptyitrestandardtoall 

contractsasatApnl 01,2022. paymentterms*,rth
customers vary depending upon the contractual terms ofeach contract.

28'2 The company recognises revenue when control over the promised goods or services is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects theconsideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

28.3

28.4 Contract balances

28'5 contract liabilities are on account ofthe upfront revenue received from customer lor which perfbrmance obligation has not yet been conrplete<J.contract liabilities include advances received for sale ofgoods, The performance obligation is satisfied when control ofthe goods or services aretransfened to the customers based on the contractual terms. Payment terms with customers vary depending upon the contractual ternls ol.cachcontract-

28.6 Product-wisc revcnuc from

Particulars
For the year ended
March rch 3l 2

For the year ended

Sale of products
Finished goods

Stock-in-trade
t I .733.02

I,085.21
8.778 75

583.3 7Subtotal (I)
12,8 t 8.2J 9,362.12

Other operating revenue
Job work income

incentives
39.07

0.27

9,64

0.44Subtotal
39.34 10.08Total revenue from

t 2,857.57 9,372,20

Particulars
For the year ended For the year ended

h Jt

Adjustment for:
Discounts and incentives as

as per contracted price, net ofrefurns

contract/schemes

13,122.79

(304.s6)

9.465 99

(r03 87)
Rcvenue from contract with customers

12,8 l2

Particulars
For the year ended

Ma
Fol the year endod

3lreceivables (Refer Note I l)
Contract liabilities (Refer Note 25.I )

940.97

83,51

345.65

24.t 8

Particulars
For the year ended

h

l-or the year ended
arch 3t

Others

black pipes and tubes

Coil

Blooms / Slabs

GI Pipes

9.448.15

1,363.5 I

813,24

250.96

942.37

3.-5 (r9.3 7

2.026.47

4-.r t.()2

2.593 t I

742.15
Total

12,818.23 9,J62.1

NEW DELHI R,AIPUR
(c.G.)

28'7 The company does not have any significant adjustments between the contracted price and revenue recognised in the statement olprofit and loss.



Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27 320CT2017 PLC0079l 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

28.8 Revenuefrom

29

Revenue from operations have been allocated on the basis oflocation ofcustomers.

Other income

30 Cost of materials consumed

3l Purchasesofstock-in-trade

Particulars For the year ended March 31,

2024
For the year ended

March 31,2023

Geography wise
Within India

Outside lndia
12,807.94

10.29

9,362.12

Total I2,818.23 9.362.12

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2024

For the year ended

March 31.2023
Interest Income

-Bank deposits

-Others

-from other financial assets carried at amortised cost

Gain on sale of current.investments (Note 10)

Sale ofscrap others

Gain on foreign exchange variation (net)

Gain on modificatior/termination of lease

Miscellaneous Income

14.01

8.81

0.13

2.68

0.83

3.56

0.07

6.09

s.76

2.82

0.12

0.60

2.01

0.20

6.33

Total revenue from operations 36.18 17.84

Particulars For the year ended

March 31.2024
For the year ended

March 31. 2023
Raw materials and components

Inventories at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Purchases

Less: Inventories at the end ofthe year

70s.36

8,229.61

647.81

837.89

6,56',7.70

705.36

Total revenue from operations 8,287.16 6,700.23

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2024

For the year ended

March 31" 2023
Purchases r,0s6.93 569.19

Total revenue from operations 1,0s6.93 569.19

NEYI DELHI
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Sambhv Steel Tutres Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT2017PLC00791 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

in inventories of finished and stock-in-trade

33 Employee benefit

34 Finance Cost

*Include interest on income tax expenses to INR 2.81 millions and interest on outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprisesisamountingtolNRl.l8millionsandlNR 0.01 millionsforMarch3l,2024andMarch3l,2023respectively

35 reciation and amortization

t1

(t3
7
d3

(an trli t:\

(c.i;.)

$1

Particulars For the year ended
Mnrch 31-2024

For the year ended

March 31.2023

620.93 317.19

1.33

620.93 318.52

761.26

l,92
620.93

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Finished goods

Stock-in-trade

Inventories at the end of the year

Finished goods

Stock-in-trade

763.18 620.93

Total revenue from operations (142.2s1 (302.41'l

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2024

For the year ended

March 31.2023
Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 44)

Staffwelfare expenses

542.79
't.43

2r.tt

398.49

5.68

10.44

Total revenue from operations s71.33 4t4.61

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2024

For the year ended

March 31.2023
Interest expenses (At amortised cost)

-on borrowings

-on others*

-on lease liabilities

Other borrowing cost

295.69

6.42

2.18

13.86

209.69

2.82

1.32

4.33

Total revenue from operations 318.15 218.16

Particulars For the year ended
Iil{trch 31^2O24

For the year ended
Mnrch 31- 2023

206.84

1.49

158.61

2.31

Depreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment

Depreciation of right of use assets

Amortisation of other intangible assets

208.33

0.77

160.92

0.59

Totnl 209.10 161.51

NEW D€I HI



Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as sambhv steel rubes Private Limited and sambhv sponge power private Limited)Corporate ldentity Number:U273 20CTZ0ljpLC0079lg
Notes to the Ind AS Financiar statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees miilions, unress mentioned otherwise)

36 Other
Particulars

For the year ended
March

For the year ended
2023

Security Service expenses

Loss on sale ofproperty, plant and equipment (net)

Rates and taxes

Balance written offfor receivables & advances

Consumption ofstore and spare parts

Social Responsibility (csR) Expenditure Note(Refer 36.2)
promotion expenses

and fuel

Expenses

and maintenance

and Professional fees

Payment to auditors (Refer Note 36. l)

Iing & Conveyance expenses

for expected credit loss

Miscellaneous

Jobwork charges

Freight outrvards

-Plant and Machinery
-Other

Advertisement & Sales

Commission Expenses

Amortization on loan to employees
Donations and contributions

14.98

68.58

14. l0
r4.03

4.41

3.25

3.30

I "89

0"68

0.08

0.09

0.01

13.26

31s.24

844.88

79.81

t9.97

36.29

10.25

10.45

28.13

2.00

6"88

36.41

0.30

\a.52

3.33

11.71

7.78

4.1A

1.65

4.35

t.2a

0"43

0.08

0.07

0.10

9.47

15.00

220.9s

397.74

t2.29

46.13

27 "09

Total
1,485.68 817.58

36.1 Details of to auditors
Particulars

For the year ended
March 3

For the year

audit fees

fees
1.75

0.25
0.30

Total
2.00 0.30

36.2 Social as Section 135 ofthe Com

(e) Nature of CSR activities includes Rural Development Project, Contribution for
Contribution for Shelter.

(h) No contribution to a trusr

For the year ended For the year ended
3 3

for Care,

2013 read with schedule vIIIFanticulars

(b) amount approved by the Board
(c) amount of expenditure incurred

(i) Construction / acquisition ofassets
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above (for CSR projects)

Brought forward extra spent from March 31,2023
(d) Shortfall/ (excess) spent amount at the end ofthe year

(i) Ongoing projecr

(ii) Other than ongoing project
(e) reason for shortfall

gross amount to berequired thebyspent thecompany during yeat

Amount paid in cash

- in cash
14.91

14.93

14.98

t4.91
4.08

10.83

0.08

(0.08)

10.59

10.52

10.52

10.59

6.s2

4.08

- yet to be paid in cash

NEW D€LHI RAIPUR
(c.G')

c.
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Sambhv Steel Tubs Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Sae€l Tubs^priwte Limited and Sambhv Sponge power privaae Limited)Corporste ldentity Number: U27320CT201 7pLC0079l I
Notes to the Ind AS Finflncisl Santem€nfs tbr the year €nded Mnrch 31,2024(All amounts in Indiannupees unlgs otheruise)

37 Earning per share (EpS)

The followi table reflects the income and share data used in the broic md diluted EpS

the yeu the aompany issued 1,800 fully
to every shareholder tr on March 12, 2024, including on fresh issue made during the FY 23-24).

shares ratio of9: 9 bonus shares INR IO against I equity of INR I each

38 R€lnted Parties Disclsures
Related party disclosures' m required by Ind As 24, "Related Party Disclosures", with whom transactions have taken prace during the year are Siven berow

a Subsidiary Company:
Smbhv creen steel Private Limited [a wholly owned subsidiary of the company w. e. f. January 30, 2024 and upto March 20, 2024] [refer nore I 0(b )]

b Key Managerial Personnel (KMp) (with which, ahe Compsny has trsnssctiors):

c Key Mnnagerial Personnel (KMp) (w.e.f, July 01,2024 )r

For the year March 31, For ihe yenr ended March 31.

8?4 arOl 81

31,2024:allotmentof40,0g,g00sharesatfacevalueoIINRl0each 
(Much3t,2023:Nil)

ofbonus issue effecled during the year*
31,2024:allolmentof2l,6g,0l,800bonussharesatfacevalueoflNRl0each 

(March3l,2023:Nil)

sheres for basic

ofdilution:

the effect ofdilution

shareholders

Basic

shares

shares
EPS

value

sttributrble to

number of
tn

number of
number

shares at the beginning ofthe year
ofFresh issue effected during the yee

t9,58,1 t,064

2,00,90,300

I 6,66,485
2,00,90,100

I 8,08, I 2.700

2l,7 5.6'1.849

3,79

3,79 J.0l
3,19 J.0l

Shri Kumar
.e. JuneDirgctor becomes reclorDiManagrng

Execut i ve Direclor toup &2024January onreappointed March 20?1
DiExeculive reclor 202322,July
Dir€ctorExecutive Marchtoup 22, 20241

Executive Director Marchto 22, 20241

e.fSecretaryCompany OI 20t OcloberloSeplember up I, 2020
Company Secretary 2020t & loAugusl up Apri 30. 2022].

SecretaryCompany 2023January ) &. to Aprrl 5, 20211
& to

(ii) Shri Suresh Kumar Goyal

Shri Manoj Kumar Goyal
(vi) Ms. Dhara Budhadev

i) Ms. Latika Bakhru
Ms. Archi Coel

Ms.

Shri Bhavesh Khetm
Shri Ashish Goyal

Niraj

cer

Company Ju 0tSecretary ly 2024]'

d Relativo ofKey Managerinl personnel (with which, the Company has trsnsnctions);

e Other (Entities in which the KMp and relatives ofKMp have control or significant influence) (with which, ahe Company has transactions):

Smt. Rama

lal Goyal
(ii) Smt. Kaushalya Devi Goyal

Smt. Archana Goyal
(vi) Smt. Rinku Coyal

i) Shri Harsheer coyal
Shri Rohit coyal

Shri Shrohank Goyal
(x) Smt. Palak Goyal

Shri Ajay Kheru

Smt. Sheetal Goyal
Smt. Suman Goyai

Wife Khetan 2023

ofSuresh Kumar 0lCoyal Apll,2O23
of KhetanBhavesh [we f July 2023122,

Kumar Goyal
ofSuresh Kumar Goyal

of Vikas Kumar Coyal
Wife of Suresb Kumar Goyal

of Suresh Kumar Goyal
Son ofSuresh Kumar Goyal

ofSuresh Kumar Coyal

of Ashish Goyal
of Manoj Kumar Goyal

T
H

(n NEW DELHI
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RNPUR'p.G)

Suresh Kumar & Sons

Steel Private

(iv) Manoj Kumar Goyal & Sons (rnJF)

Viko Kuma &Goyal Sons HUF (Anjaneya Ispat)

(xii) Sadhguru Pipes LLp

Brijlal Goyal & Sons (HUF)
i) Ashish Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF)

S. Sarelal Ispat Private Limited.
(viii) Niros Ispat Private Limited.

(xvi) Sambhv Life Science pvt Ltd.

Sambhv Tubes Private Limited

Ganpati Sponge Iron private Limited
Goyal Realty & Agriculture private. Limited

Agarsen Rerollers Pu Ltd
Avin6h Ispat Private Limired

Brijdham Minerals Private Limited (Fomerly knou d Brijdham polymerce pvt Ltd)
Brijwsi Pl6tic Private Limited

**



Sambhv Stcel Tubes Limited
(Iorrnerly kn6wn as SBmbhy Steel Tub€s Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)

Corporate Id€ntity Number:U2?320CT201 7PLC007918

Notcs to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 3l' 2024

(All amounts in Indian Ruoees millions. unless mention€d

38.1 Detaits oftransaction during the year with related parties:

Transactions with related parties during the year:

For the year €nded
March 31. 2024

For the year ended
March J1,2023

Party NameNature ofTransaction

I 2.50

I 20.00
95.00

43.50

60.00

Briiwasi Plastic Private Limited

Ganpati Sponge Iron Private Lirnited

Niros Ispat Private Litnited
S. Pyarelal lspat Private Limited
Sambhv Tubes Prilate Limited

Given

(r0.00

t2.50

120.00

95.00

43.50

Brijwasi Plastic Private Limited

Ganpati Spongc lron Private Lilnited

Niros lspat Private Limited
S. foarelal Ispat Private Limited

Sarnbhv Tubes Private Limited

Received Back

8.4 0

9.60

9.60

0.02

0.04

0. l4

6.15

I 6.50

18.00

Bhavesh Khetan

Manoj Kurnar Goyal

Suresh Kurnar Goyal

Vikas Kurnar Goyal

Latika Bakhru

Archi Goel

Trislra Bainai

R€muneration to KMP

9.60
9.60

9.60

t.15

Harslieet Goyal

Palak Goyal

Shashank Goyal

Rama Kltetan

Remuneration lo Rclativ€s of KMP

0.-J2Sadhnrnr Pioes LLPOther Seryice income
2.36

0.06

0.52

2.53

0.7 5

0.24

0.46

0 rl

0 {)l
0.3 ?

0.5 t

0.25

083

0.09

0.3 4

4 6'l
0.36

04t
0.30

0.20

0.41

0.27

Vikas Kurnar Goyal & Sons HUF

Archana Goyal

Ashish Goyal

Ashish Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF)

Bhavesh Kletan
Ajay Khetan

Brijlal Goyal

Briilal Coyal & Sons (tlUF)
Ganpati Sponge lron Private Limited

Goyal Realry & Agriculture Pvt Ltd

Flarsheet Goyal

Karrshalya Devi Goyal

Manoj Kumar Goya,l

Manoj Kurnar Goyal & Sons (llUF)

Niros Ispat Privale Lirnited

l{inku Goyal

Rohit Goyal

S. l)yarelal Ispal Privilte Lirnitgd

Shashank Coyal

Sheetal Goyal

Sunan Goyal

Suresh Kunur Coyal

S)urcsll Kulnar Goyal & Sons (l{UF)

Vikrs KLmar Goval

0.7 3

0.02

0.s8

0.31

Canpati Sponge hon ,'rivate Limitcd

Niros Ispar Prilate Limited

Brijwasi Plastic Private Litnited

Sarnbhv l\rbes Private Linrited

S. I\.,arela! IsDat Privfllc Lirnited

Intcrest on l-lnsecured Loan (including interest on loan)

Intcrest recciveJ on ir(lvarces givcil

015Sadlrsuru Prrcs LLP
0.01Niros Ispat Privatc Limiied

lntcrcst receiYcd on Late
on Sale LC

7E.tl
t.6 t

Ganpati Sponge I'on Private Lirnited

Sadhpruru Pipes LLP
JobrvorE Charges Paid

0.05

2._\1

0.02

0.29

Agarseil lle:ollers I'vt Ltd

Brijrvasi Plasric Private Lirnited

Gr.npati Sponge hon I'rivate Limited

S. P5,arelal Ispat I'nvatd Limited

Sadhqunr Pipes LLP

Purdr.rsr of Capitul Goods

Rfi

85..11

59.85

6.ll7

0.05

460.99

29.32

34.17

29.92

Purchase of Material (lixcl. GST)

U) RAIPUR
(c.G.)

NEW D€LHI

*

t*

]'44
0.22

0.86

2.88

I .30

0ll

0 ti
{) _l::

014
0.66

0.'79

0.50

0.t5
t t3

0.0?

0 45

I 1.1

0.52

c.85

0.65

0q9

59 65

5() 0l

Agarsen Rerollcrs PYl Ltd

Vikas Kumar Coyal & Solls HUF

Brijdhanr Mirrcrals Pvt LtJ

Bnlwasi t'hstrc Privatc Llrlritcd

Ganpati Sponge Iron l'nvate Lirnited

Linglaj Steel Ard Power Private Lirlited
Ispat Private Limit3d

Pyarelal lspat Private l-imited

461 .00

20.49

22.85

23.64

T,L,P
9()



Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limit€d and Ssmbhv Sponge power private Limited)
Corporat€ Identity Number:U27320CT2017pLC00791 8
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Stat€ments for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Runees millions. unless mentioned otherwise)

ofTransaction Party Name For the year ended
March 31. 2024

For the year ended
March Jl.202l

Purchase of Steel Private 0. l0
of Sambhv Life Science P!1. Lrd. 0. t0

Paid Ganpati Sponge Iron Private Limited
Sarnbhv Tubes Private Limited

0.60

2.20
0.60

Received

ofUnsecured Loan

Khetan

KLrmar

HUFVikas Kumar Goyal

Khetan

Realty & Agriculhrre Pvt Lrd

Sponge Iron Private Lilnited

Kurnar Goyal & Sons (HUF)
Ispat Private Limited

ku Goyal

Goyal

4.80

22.71

1.85

31.16

24.ts
I 0.53

t5.09

1.r3

0.20

6.22

9.56

8.4 t

8.26

10.26

I .26

3.83

204.32
199
4.59

9.2'1

10.07

8. l9
7.86

Vikas Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF
fuchana Goyal

Goyal
Kurnar Goyal & Sons (HUF)

Brijlal Goyal

Brijlal Goyal & Sons (Huf)
Brijwasi Plastic Privare Limired

Harsheet Goyal
Kaushalya Devi Coyal
Manoj Kurnar Goyal

S. |arelal Ispat Private Litnited
Shashank Goyal
Sheetal Goyal
Surnan Goyal

Kumar Goyal

Kumar Goyal & Sons(HUF)

6.32

2-1 35

5.75

0,82

0.50

17.55

2.06

3.93

t8.43

5.50

6.7 2

054

02s
20.53

5.87

52.67

0.t2
26.t0

Sale ofCapital Goods Agarsen Rerollers Pvt Ltd
Avinash Ispat Pnvate Lilltited
Brijwasi Plastic Privare Limired
Ganpati Sponge Iron Private Lirnited
Niros Ispat Private Limited
S. Pyarelal Ispat Private Limited
Sadhguru Pipes LLP

3.7'1

3.07

0.56

2q5
0 0l
0.(r7

2.0 t

6. l0
0.00

ofGoods (Excl. GST) Agarsen Rerollers Pl.t Ltd
Avinash Ispat Private Limited
Brijwasi Plastic Private Litnited
Ganpati Sponge lron Private Limited
Niros Ispat Private Limited
S. foarelal lspat Pnvate Lirniled
Sadhzunr Prpes LLP

0.65
.0.04

0.09
4 I 5.30

5l .98

il 4.01

I t't .'7 4

122.33

0.02

0.22

87(r 0 I

200.20

201 LI

342.34
of lnvestment Suresh Kumar Goyal

Vikas Kumar Goyal
0.05

0.0s
Share

14.s9

10.08 t3.02Charges Paid

Loan Taken

MEH

Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF

Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF
Goyal

Realty & Agriculture Pvt Ltd
Goyal

Vikas Kumar

Aslrish Goyal

Ashish Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF)
Brijlal Goyal
Brijlal Goyal & Sons (HUF)

Plastic Pnvate Limited
Sponge lron Private Limited

Kaushalya Devi Goyal
Manoj Kumar Goyal
Manoj Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF')

Ispat P!,t Ltd

Goyal

Goyal

S, Pyarelal Ispat Private Limited
Shashank Goyal

Sheetal Goyal

Goyal

Kumar Goyal

Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF)

l3.36

0.40

3.95

0.20

4.15

4.65

380

],20
t0 90

100.00

4.10

Corporat€ guarant€e taken
(Jointly snd severally)

Minerals Li

Ganpati Sponge lron Private Litnited

S. Ispat Pnvate Limited

.30

.00

922.30 585.40

l. I 54.50

36e. I 0

(c.G.)

t0 90

)..22

,17 l0

I I .,10

5.15

3.2s

0.40

t0.85

080
2.3s

I 00.00

l.-s 5

t4.60

0.60

4t 72

29.t0



Sambllv Stecl Tub€s Limited
(Formerly knorvn as Sambhv Ste€l Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Poiver pdvate Limited)
Corporaie Identity Number:U27320CT2017pLC00791 8
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for thc year €nded March 31,2024
(All amounts in lndian Runees millions. un less mcntioned otherrvise)

Balance with related Parties as at year end:

OIT

As rl
March 3l 2i123

S. foarelal Ispat Private

Sponge Iron Privale Limited
N'liderals Private t.im itcd

38.2 $urnmsry s6rnpcnsation ofKey l\lanagcment Personnel

Nature of transactions: For the year ended l{arch 31. 202{ I'or the y€sr €ndcd March 31,2023
Short-tem employee benefi ts 41.25 2'l tio
Totrl 41.2s 2'1.60

38.3 Tcrms and Conditions:
1. The Company's principal related parties consist ofits key managerial personnel. the Conpany's lelated party transactions and outslanding
balances are with related partics wiih $'hom ihe Company routinely snters inio transactiots ir the ordinary course of business.

2. All transactions with related parties are made on tcrms equivalent to lhose that prevail in arnr's length tl.ansactions and \\'ithin the ordinan
ccursc ofbusiness.

3 Details illqa!-gY9!.j-!-y9$rn9$qmade and suarantee sjven covered under section I 86 (4) ot the cornpanies Acr 20 I 3

Nature of Balance Party Nqme As at
March 31,2024

As at
March 31,202J

Payabl€s (Including Trade Payabtcs) Vikas Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF
Brijdlam Minerals Pvt Ltd
Ganpati Sponge Iron Pnvate Limited
Sarnbhv Life Science Pvt. Ltd.
Sadhguru Pipes LLP
Niros Ispat Private Limited
Agrsen Rerollers Pvt Ltd
Sambhv Tubes Private Limited

I | .5'l

28.25

0.09

0.08

0.76

1.35

3.08

7.84

35.67

3 5"1

8.9t

Ilmplol'ee ducs paynble Harsheet Goyal
Bhavesh Khetan

Vikas Kumar Goyal

Palak Goyal

Raina Kletan
Sureslr Kumar Goyal
Shashank Goyal

0.93

1.35

2.99

L08
0.:?
5.40

0 9:i
Loan Kumar Goyal & Sons HUF

Goyal

Goyal
Rohit Coyal

Rinku Coyal

Sheetal Coyal
Manoj Kurnar Goyal

Kaushalya Devi Goyal

Goyal

Goyal

Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF)
Suresh Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF)
Suresh Kumar Coyal
Manoj Kumar Goyal & Sons (HUF)
Brijlal Goyal & Sons (HUF)

Realty & Agdculture Pvt Ltd

$rarelal Ispat Private Lirnited
Goyal

Goyal
Vikas Kum

20.58

19.79

0.60

.l.il
078
4.22

3.88
"t.7s

t32
9.00

)t .87

7.193

5.2.5

952

I .02

0. t8

100.12

3.37

i.28
3.82

Receivables (Including Trade Receivables) Agarsen Rerollers Pfi Ltd
Avinash Ispat Private Limited
Brijwasi Plastic Private Limired
Ganpati Sponge lron Private Linrited
Niros Ispat Pnvate Limited

S. fuarclal Ispat Privale Lilriled
Sadhgunr Pipes LLP

0.02

0. t0

o it'

l4.84

0.05

lr Tt

2.18

Nafurc of Balance Party Name As at
March Jl,2024

Corporate guarantee taken
(Jointly and seyerally)

3,644.20

5,730.80

t ,736.60

| ,i2t 90

I,058.50
'136 60

NEW D€LHI
RAIPUR

(c.G')

The company lras given advances in thc nature of above in the ordinary course ofbusincss fcr general brrsiness pu4rose.



Srmbhv Stecl Tub€s Limit€d
(Fomerly known as Sambhv Ste€l Tub€s Private Limited and Sambhv Spong€ Power Private Limited)
Corporate Id€ntify Numb€r;U27320CT2017PLC00791 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statemetrts for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amouts in lndian Rtrmes millions. unless mentioned othcsise)

39 Financial

40 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the ext€nt not provided for)

-..:'

F"{i;:uP.
\!'.u'.,

a

* -{_

;'(

Reason forvariarce

It h* ben imprcved since during the yed Equity shde capital
mounting to INR 1503.71 millioN has ben is$ed.

D@q in Etio due to inq6e in Trade r@eivable md
cometively lss inme in tumover
Dffi6e in €tio due to inoese in TEde paFble dd
comnmtivelv l6s indase in PDrchase

The Compmy ha improved its working €pital requirment.
the stock holding days, t€de r@ivable da,s, t€de par?bie daj6
de betttr the fiom 16t ved.

7o Change

-19 960/.

40.970/a

-21..680/a

-24.300

19.55%

46.460/a

-38.8201

276.05o/o

-0.48r/a

-t2.580/"

As at March 31,
7.n .1

t3l
1.35

t.24

33.570/t

5.3(

24.09

18.41

6.4401

20.2001

As at March 31, 2024

1.06

0.80

0.91

2s.420

6.34

19.99

t4.73

69.22

6.41o

r'7.66%

o 540/.

Denominator

Cunmt Liabilitie
Shdehold6' Equity

Intq6t & L%e Paymdts +
Principal Repayments

Average Shaeholder's Equity

Average Inv€ntory = (Openif,g ed
Closine lnvstory)/2
Avemge Accounts R€@ivable

Av@ge A@ounts Pa}?bls

Working apital = Curent Nets
ffi6tliabilitiG

N€t sal6 = total 916 - sales retums

Capital Employed = Tangible Net
Wofih + Total Debt + Defetred Tu
Liability

Cost of Invstuenb

Numerator

Total Debt

Eamings available for debt swic6 = Net
ptofit (Eming aftq td6) + Non-c6h
op@tiig expensG like depreiation ad
oth6 afrortizatiom + Inter6t + other
adjustments like loss on sale ofFixed Asset
"Nel Prcfit after td" mees reported
amounl of Profir / (loss.; for the yeai ad it
do6 not include iteru ofothq
comprehensive in@me.

Net Profit after tax6 - Prefqence dividend
(if any)

Cost ofgoods sold or Sal6

Net credit sals consist ofgross credit sales -

sal6 reiurn,

Net oedit purch6es consist ofgross oedit
purchase - Durchde rtu.
Net sales = total sals - sales retums

Net Profit aft€r tax

Eamings before intq6t ed td6 (EBIT)

Prcfit on sale ofinvGtments

Ratios

Cunent Ratio

DebtsEquity Ratio

Debt Swie Coverage Ratio

Retum on Equity Ratio

Inventory tumover etio

Irade R@eivabl6 tumover ratio

IEde payables tumovq etio

Net capjtal tumover Btio

Net profit ratio

Retum on Capital cmployed

Retum on Invsbnent

As at March 31. 2023

0.66

2.70

19.63

2,837.04

A( rr Mrr.h 1l tntl

0.66

4.45

58.11

1,063.75

1.82

10.93

ME!,i DELF{I

Particula6
N. Contingent Iiabitities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as d€bts:
Excise/Goods & service td dmands (Goods & Swi6 td defrand Del@d of GST &
penalty bccause ofincomplete E-way bill is pending before Appellate Authority, Jabalpur
M.P.)

Income Tax Dmdds

b. Outstanding b.nk guanntees

c. Capital commitments

Estimated amount ofmntmcts rmaining to be executed on €pilal account md not provided
for (net of advdes)

d. Export promotion capital goods sch€De
-Duty Saved

Export Obligation
-Obligation Fulfilled

-Obliraiion vet to he tulfilled



SambhY Steel Tubes Limited
(Fomerl]'loorvn as Sambhy Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporste Identity NumbenU27320CT20l 7PLC0079l 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year €nded March 31, 2024

(AU amounts in Indian Rupes millions, unless mentioned othenise)

4l CapitalRiskManagement

strucfure.

on the working capital requirmmt utilise the working capital loaro.

csh md cash equival@ts ild cunflt invshnents.

The gearhg ratio at end of the reporting period was as follorvs;

Psrticulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023 As at April 01, 2022

Non-cunst bonowings

Cu€nt bonowings

lnterst accrued ild not due on bonowings

Le6e liabilitis

1,814.28

1,654.48

16.4',7

36.64

1,689.92

1,137.80

13.31

22.81

1,365.00

1,047.88

8.65

3.52

Gross Debt 3.s21.87 2-863-84 2-{25-05

Lss I Csh md C6h Equivalenls (75,84) (.91) (0.601

NetDebt (A) 3,446.03 2.861.87 2424.45
Total Equitv (As Der Balmce Sheet) (B) 4.382.82 2.103.9'1 1-492.97

Net Gearins (A/B) '18.630/, 136.020/" 162.390

(i) Equity include all capital md resen es of the Compey that ae mmaged 6 capital.

(ii) Debt is defned 6 long md shon term bonowings (excluding dqivative md finmcial guoetee conhacts)

42 Fair Value measurements:

(i) Financial instruments by Category

As at March 2024

As at l\tarch 3l 2023

Perticulars I'VTPI, FVTOT'r
Financial assets

At amortiz€d cost

Loils
Tmde receivablc
Cah & cash equivalents

Bank balacq other the cash ed c6h
equivalents

Othq fnancial asets

Financial Liabilities

At Amortizd cost

Non cun€nt botrowings
Leae liabilities
Cmmt bonowirgs
Trade Payable
f)ther Financial Liabilitie

940.97
'15.84

354.03

169.49

1,814.28

36.64

1,654.48

97'7.68

l2'1.61

Particulars F'V'I'PI, T'VTOCI Annrlised Cosf

At amorti4d cost

Loms
Trade receivables

Cash & cmh equivalents

Bank balance other thm cash md c6h
equival@ts

Other finilcial ssets

At Amoilized cost

Noo cur€nt boDowings
Lme liabilitie
Cment bono$,ings
Trade Payables

Othq Finacial Liabilitie

Financial assets

Financial Liabilities

2.26

345.6s

1.9'1

75.06

90.40

l,689.91
22-81

I,137.81

282.8s

68.73

NESJ D€LFII



SambhY Ste€l Tubes Limited
(Fomerly known as SambhY Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhy Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT201 7PLC0079l 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended l\larch 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Runees nrillions- Dnless menfinned othpNi{el

As at March 2022
Particulars FVTPI, T'VTOCI
Financial assets

At amortird cost

Loms
Irade receivables

Cmh & cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash md c6h
equivalents

Other fmancial assets

Financial Liabilities

At Amortiad cost

Non cunent borrowings
Lece liabilities

CMent bonou,ings
Irade Payables

Other Finmcial Liabilitie

2.07

1s6.44

0.60

83.29

60.20

1,365.00

1,047.88

309.78

49.42

disclosed) ae considered to be the sane 6 their fair valus, due to their short tem nature.

(ii) Fair valuehierarchy

This section explains thejudgements and estimates made in determining the fair values ofthe financial inshunrents that are r
(a) rccognised md measured at fair value md
(b) meoured at aloltised cost md for which fair values ap disclosed in the finmcial statements.

ae 6 below

stock exchmges is lalued using the closilg pice I at the repofting yffi

Level3r If ooe or more of the significmt inputs is not based on observable mdket data, tle insfiment is included in level3.
The compmy doesn't have my inshlment which was value 6 FVTPL or FVTOCI as an March 3 l, 2024, Mach 31, 2023, od Apil 01, 2022.

(iii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

a) the fail values ofthe FVTOCI investments are dedved 6 oln quoted natet pices in active makets.
b) the fair value of foN'dd foreigD exchange conhacb md principal s$,ap is detennined using fonvad exchmge rates at the balance sheet date.

The ox'n nonperformdce dsk 1v6 ass€ssed to b€ insignificmt.

(iv) Fah value of financial essets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

\'uIi]

RAtirui
(1.:.G.)

{."
.-],

trl fr3
!r

r$

As at lvarch 31. 2024 As at Mflrch 3'1, 2023 As at Antil 0l- 2022Particulars
Carrvinr Anrounf f,'Air Velue aArrvinp Anroilnt (-nrrvino Amonnt Feil Value

At Amortired cost

Non curent bono\\,ings
Lece Iiabilities

Curent bono\\,ings
Other Filecial Liabilities

Financial assets

Financial Liabililies

At amortized cost

Loans

Othcr financial assets

5.55

t69.49

1.814.28

36.64

1,654.48

121.61

5.55

t69.49

1,814.28

36.64

1,6s4.48

t2'7.61

2.26

90.40

1,689.91

22.81

1,137.81

68.73

2.26

90.40

1,689.91

22.81

I,137.81

68.73

2.0'1

60.20

1,365.00

3.s2

r,047.88

49.42

2.0'l

60.20

1,365.00

3.52

1,047.88

49.42

NEV,I DELHI
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Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statemenls for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Ail amounts in Indian Rupees mlllions, unless mentioned oth€nyise)

43 Financial Rlsk Management:
The Compey's pdncipal financial liabilitis, other than derivativs, @mprjse bonowings and trade payabls. The main purpose ofthese financial liabilities is to

finance the Compmy's working capital requirements. The Company h6 vilious financial 6sets $ch 6 hade rreivable, shofi tm deposits ild 6h & cNh
equivalents, which arise directly from its opemlioN.

The Compmy is exposed to market risk, oedit risk md liquidiry nsk. The Compmy's Bodd ofDtecto6 oves@s the management of these risks md also

eNur€s that finmcial risk activities de govemed by appropriate policis and procedures md that finucial risks ae identified, medured md managed in
accordance with the Conpmy's policies md risk objectives

43.1 Market risk

Market risft is the fisk that the fat value of future c6h flows of a financial istrument will fluctuale beQuse of changes in mar*et prires. Ma*et dsk @mprises

three tyls of riskr intdst rate risk, cutrency risk and othoprice risk, such as equity price dsk and comodily fisk. Financial irotruments aff4ted by market risk
include loam and bonbwings, debt and equity invstments and derivative financial itrhuments. The sensitivity dal)ses in the following sections relate to the
posilion s at Mach 31,2024,March31,2023 April 01,2022.

(i) Forelgn exchange risk:
The Compmy's foreign exchange lisk uise fom foreign cunency revenus and expe6s, (primarily in US Dollarc and Euros). The Company's functional
curency is Indian Rupes (INR). The Conpany undertakes transactiom denominated in foreign cunencies; consequently, exposure to exchoge Ete fluctuatioN
arise. Volatility in exchange rts affects the Compey's rgvenue fom export markets and the costs ofimpons, primarily in relation to raw matqials & Capital
Purchass. The Company is exposed to exchange rate risk under ils trade pofrfolio.

Advetse movements in the exchmge rate between the Rupee and any r€levant foreign cunency result's in incrcase in the Compmy's overall debt position in
Rupe tens without the Compmy having incuned additional debt md favourable movements in the exchange rats will convqs€ly rsult in reduction in the
Conrpmy's receivables in foreign clrrency.

The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and these foreign curencies have changed substiltially in rccent pedods and may continue to fluctuate substantially
in the future.

Significant foreign currency risk exposure relating to trade recelvables, other recelvables, cash and cash equivalents, borrorylngs and trade payables:

as at March 2024

Particulars USD Amount in INR

Financial assets

Financial liabilittes
Other fi nancial liabilitis 1.950 0.16

1.950 0.16

as at llrarch 2023

Particulars USD Amouilt in INR

Financlal assets

Financial liabilitles
Other fi nancial liabilities 1.00.561 8.19

1.00.561 8.19

Particulan USD Amount in INR

Flnanclal assets

Fiilancial liabilities
Other fi nmcial liabilities 62,000 4.11

62.000 4.71

Scnsi(i\ ity
The following fable details the Company's sensitivity to a lolo incrcase and decrcde in the lfJR against the rclevant foreign cun'encies on profit/loss before tu.

profit or equity rvhere INR shengthens l9'o against the relevant cunency. For a l7o weakening ofINR agaiNt the rcievart currency, there would be a comparable
impact on profit or equity, and the balances belorv would be negative.

As at l\{arch 3l 2024

Particulan lmpact on prolit lrefore tax (lncrease

in Rate lVo)
Impact on prllit before tax

(Decrcase in Rate 17")

Pavable r0.169'") 0.169,.

Total (0.160h\ 0.160/0

at l\trrch 2023
Pafricnlan Itnpacl on profit before tax (lncrease

in Rate l"/o)
lnrpact on profit belore tax

(Decrease in Rate 17o)

Payable (8. l97o) 8.t9%
Tolnl (f-tgo/") 8.190/"

tir:t
f_. r

as al March 2022

iiiliAlPUi'q
(L;..i.)

rk

Particulare lmpact on profit before tar (lncrease

in Rate 17")
lmpact on profit b€fore lax

(Decrease in Rate lYo)

Pa],able (4.1t%) 4.7t9t

Total G.1lo/o\ 4.11V"

N€VV DELHI

As af 2022

frl

t.9



Sambhv St€elTubes Limit€d
(Fomerll' kno\vn as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Prlvate Limlted)
Corponte Identity Number:U27320CT2017PLC00?9t8
Notes to lh€ Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees mlllions, unless mentioned othenvls€)

(ii) Comodity price risk:
The Compmy s revenue is exposed to the markel risk ofprice fluctrations related to the sale ofits $eel products. Market forces generally determine prices for
the sleel products sold by the Coflpany. Thse prices may be influenced by factom such 6 supply and dmand, production costs (including the costs ofm\\'
matqial inputs) ild global md regional economic anditioN and growth. Advese changes in any ofthee factore mayr€du@ the revenue that the Corl!'my
eams from the sale ofits steel products.

The Company is subjel to fluctuations in prices for the purchde ofhon orE & Pellet, Coal. The Company purchmed primarily all ofits iron ore md rcal
requiremenls at ptevaiiing market rates during the yw ended March 31, 2024.The Company aim to sell the products at prevailing mrket pricc. Similarly, the
Company procures key rarv materials like iron orc ed coal b6ed on prevailing market rales d the selling prics ofsteel pdc6 md the pdes ofinput mw
materials move in the sme direction.
The following table details lhe Compmy's sensitivity to a 5yo movemenl in the input price oflron ore md Coal. The sensitivity aralysis includes only 57o charrge
in comodity prices for quantity sold orcoBumed dudng the year, with all othq variabl€s held co6tant. A positive numberbelow indicate m increase inprofit
b€fore td whq€ the comodity prics deoeme by 5olo and vice-vffia.

at Maich 2024

Cotmodity Impact on profit before tax
(Increase In Rate 5Y.)

lmpact on profit before tax
(Decrease ln Ratc 57o)

hon or€ lumps & Pellet

Coal

(73.81)
(43.20)

73.81

43.20

Total (r r7.0r) I t7.01

As at March 2023

Commodity lmpact on prolit before tax
(Increase in Rate 57o)

Impact on profit before tax
(Decrease il Rate 57o)

Iron ore lumps/fine

Coal

(6?.3r)
(57.60)

6'7.31

5't.60

(124.91 ) 124.91Total

As at 2022
Commodtty Impact on prolit before tax

(Increase in Rate sYo)

Impact on prolit before tar
(D€cr€ase in Rate 59/o)

Iron ore lumps/fins
Coal

(101.32\
(33.66)

10't.32

33.66

Total (140.98) 140.98

(lil) lnterest rate risk
Inter€st rate ilsk is the dsk that lhe fafu value or future 6h flows ofa financial imtrument will fluctuate because ofchanges in market interqt rates. The
Compmy is exposed to int€rest ratedsk because funds are bonbrved at both fixed and floating intqst rats. Interst mte dsk is measured by using the 6h flow
sensitivity for changes in vadable interst mte. The bonowings ofthe Compmy are principally denominated in rups rvith a mix offixed and floating mts of
intsst. The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining an appropdate mix behveen fixed and floating rate tbfrowings.

The table of the fixed md rate

As at March 31.2024 As at N{arch 31.2023 As rr,A.nril 0l- 2022

Fixed rate bonowings
Floatins nte bonowines

20.78

3 447 9A

291.19

2,536.53

310.30

2,102.58

Tolal borro\Yings (refer Dote 19) 3,468.76 2,821.72 2.412.88

lnterest rate sensitivity analysis
A reasonably possible change of I o/o jn intqst rates at the rcporting date would have affected the profit or loss by the anounts shown below. This anal)6is has

been det€mined bded on the exposure to inteest rates for floating rEte liabililis rosuming the amount ofliabiljty outstanding on the )€ar end and was
outstanding for the whole yeat A positive numb€r below indi@tes m increde in pr ofit befor€ td whtr€ the interest mte decrease by I o/o and vice-ve6a.

As at March 31 2024

Particulan lmpact on profit before tax
(lncrease ir Rat€ 19lo)

lmpact on prolit before ta\
(Decrease in Rate lYn)

Floatinq rate bonowirus (]4.48) 34.48

Total (34.48) 34.48

As at lvlarch 2023

PaniculaK Inrpact on prolit before tax
(lncreas€ in Rate l7o)

Impact or prolit before tax
(Decrease in Rate lYo)

Floating rate bonowings (25.3i 25.31

Total (25.371 25.37

As at

Pafiiculan lmpact on profit before tar
(Increase ln Rate l7u)

lmpact oi prolit before tax
(Dcclrase in Ratc l'llo)

Floatinq rate borowinqs (21.03 ?1.03

fotal (21.03) 21.03

.13,2 Credit Risk

Receivabls are deemed to be pdt due or impaired rvith refercnce to the Conpmy's nomal tem and conditiotr ofbusiness. These t(:m and conditiotr are detemined on a case to c6e
basis with r€ference to the customer's q€dit quality md plevailing market conditios. The Compmy bced on p6t expedences and hence provision is deemed necessary on account of
ex?ected credit loss ('ECL').

other financial 6sets, ifcredit dsk he not l2-month expected credit loss is used to proYide for inlpaiment loss. However, ifqedit risk h6 indeded significantly,

!:.'l
!-::l--

tT1

\r
a]

*

NEU'/ DELHI

lifetime expected credit loss is used.
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4J.J Liquidi[, Rlsk Msn.gement:

and flexibility throughtr* use ofbank ovedrafis, cnsh credir faciriiic and buyers'credit frrcititis,

bscd on the undiscountcd cash floivs offiMmial liabilitjs based on tjre orlist aof" o,iruh"i t,e Co,nporrl, canbc rcquircd to pay.Tftetabls includebotft interst and prircipal cash floNs.
To the enent tlul interst foss ars foating ra(e' lhe undiscounled amount is dcriled frm inrerGl nte fn6 at llw etd of the reponing yqr. .the 

contmctual rrurily is based on the$rlist date otrwhich the Compary my bc rcquircd topay.

Podiculan Crrrying Amount Contractu.l Crih

liahllltic,

liabilitis
payabls

1.468.76

16.6.+

911.6a

177 6t

1.65.t.t8

1.69

958.71

t27 61

1.i25 7l
19.25

18.97

294 27

5 l.i?
1 47t 48

15 Jt
911.(,A

177 6t
.1,610.6t t.7.15.{9 ll6J-95 3{5.8{ .1.655.2E

2n24

P.diculan Carrylng Amount

Lsx
lirbilitie8

liabilitics

2,421.12

22.4t

282.85

6A 71

I,l l7 80

2.38

21 t.t2
6t 71

t..l7J 86

,96
5 t.7.1

22t t6
{ 9t

2.8r{ I 2

il 1<

2E2.8-i

6{ 71
.202.t I 1.4{0.0J I.536.56 263.J7 J.23r,vS

Padirukn Carrl'ing Amount Crrh

llibllitlcr

liabililia
payabls

Iiabiliti6

2,{t 2.88

3.52

309.?8

49 lt

1,047.88

t.12

2.t3.54

{9 tr

l.l6(r.14
2 t8

66 2t

2.4t1.22

190

ltD 18

19 dl
2,775.59 I.3J2.55 l.JJt-76 2,171,J I

I.+EW D€LHI

RAPUR
(c.c.)



(Formerly loown as Sambhv Steel Tubes Privste Limited and Sambhv Sponge power privtrte Limited)
CorporAfe Idontify NumbenU2732oCT20!7PLCo079t8
Notes to the Iild AS Financial Statemena! for the year ended Mrrch 31, 2024
(All smounts in Indian Ruoees millions. unl6s mentioned otheNisel

44 Employee benefit:
Defined contribution plnni

The Company operates defined contribution tetirement benefit plans for all quali$ing employee. Under 6ese plans, the Company is required to contribute a specified
percentage of pa"oll costs.

contributions are made to Regional Provident Fund (RPF), Family Pension Fund, Employees State Insuran@ Scheme (Eslc) and other Funds which covers all regular
employec.
while both the employee and the Company make predetemined contributions to the Provident Fund and ESIC, contribution to the Family Pension Fund and other statutory
Funds are made only by the Company. The contributions are normally based on a cerLlin percentlge ofthe enrployee's salary

Particulars As nt Marrh 31.2024 A! at luarch 31. 2023 As nf April 01, 2022
Contribution to Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund

Conhibution to ESIC and Employee Deposit Linked lnsurance
rEDLD

4.15

3.12

2.74

2.94

2.0t

t.9l

Totrl 7.21 5.66 J.92

Employee benelit plans:

The Company sponsors funded defined benefit plans for all qualifying employee. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of seruice and salary al
retirement age.

The gratuity plan is covered by The Pa;ment ofGratuity Act, I 972. Under the gratuity plan, the eligible employeH are entirled to post-retirement benefir al rhe rare of I 5 days
salary for mch yer ofservice uiltil the retirement age of 60, without any palment ceiling. The Gratuity is unfunded.
The level ofberrefit provided depends on the member's length ofsenice and salary at tie time ofretiremert/termination age.

Risls
'Iltese plans typimlly expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest r6te risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

i) lnvestment risk " The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is elculated using a discount rate determined by reference to the nrarket yrelds on governmenr
bonds denominated in Indian Rupees. Ifthe actual retum on plan sset is below this rate, it will cr€te a plan deficit.

investrnents.

iii) LongeYity risk - The present value of the defined beneft plan liability is calculated by reference to the besr esdmale of the mortality of plan panicipants borh during and
after thcir employnent. An increase in the life expectancy ofthe plan participans will incrase the plan's liability.

iv) Saloy risk - The present value of the defined beneft plan Iiability is elculated by reference to the furre salaries of plan panicipants. As such, an incrose in the salar of
the plu participants will inorese the plan's liability.

No other post-retirenrent benefits are provided to these employees.
The most recent actuanal valuation of the plan asses and the present value of the defined benefit obl igation were carried oul al March 3 I , 2024 by I ndependenr, eua I r fred
Actuary. The present value of[re defned beneft obligation, and the related current serice cost and past serice cost, were measured using the projecred unit credit method
Each yar, the Company rcviews the level offunding in gratuity lund and decides ib contribution.
The Company aims to keep annual contributions relatively stsble at a level such that the fund assets meets the requirements ofgratuity payments in shoil to medium term.

44,t

Particulars
As at Mrrrh 31, 202{ As aa Marrh 31,2023 As at April 01, 2022

613
0.60

8.4 5

0.47

14.1

0. t5

6.93 4.92 3.59

0.09
(.29)

(0.70)

(0.57)

16 99)

Lt6
(0.42)

o9t
fl 201 (8.26) L65

rl 20\ L65
n.20) r8.261 r_65

fl to\

9.12

694

(8.26\

8.45

893

Lo5

3.20

I a'rJ

14.86 9.12 E.45

I

I 
Expense recognized in the shlement of profit and lcss (Refcr Note

| 
33)

Cufient seruice cost

Inleresl cost

Expected relurn on plan assets

Erpeilse charged to lhe stntement of pr.olit nnC loss

Actuaritrl loss(griil) on dcfined benelit cbligatiol
due to change in demographic assumptions

due to change in financial sssumptions

due to experietrcc

Actuarial lo$s(gain) oil defiled benefit obligrtion

OtI€r Comprehensive lncome
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized for rhe period

Total Actuarial (Gsin)/ Loss recognized in OCi

Movenrcnts in the Linbilily recognired iil Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability
Expenses as above

Coiltributicn paid

Other Comprehensive Incomc (OCl)

Closing Net Lirbilify

Rccoilciliatioil of delined benelit obligations
Obligation as at the beginning oflhe year

Currcnt scrvice cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gains)/losses on oblisations

9.12

6.34

0.60

(8.25)

8.45

845

0.41

1.65

l.?0
345

0.1 5

Obligation as Bt the ycarend a.a6 g.l2 8.4S

t.I€W DELHI

$'31



Sambhv St€ol Tultes Limited
(Formerly knorvD ns Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limitcd 8nd Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)

Coryomle ldeilf ity NumbcrrU2?32oCT2017PLC007918

Notes to the Itrd AS Financial S(atem€nts for the year ended March 31,2024

(All rmounts in lndian millions, unlss mentiored otheNise)

Pailiculerg
As aa Ma.ch 31,2024 As at Msrch 3!' 2023 As at April 01,2022

Reconciliation of liability/(asset) recognized in the Baltnce sheet:

Present value ofconrmitmenb (as pet Acluarial Valuation)

Fair value ofDlan esseb

14.46 Lt2 8.45

N.r /'..erlnirhilitu re.nonized in lhe financial stntement 14,86 9.t2 8.45

As rt Marrh 31,2024 As ra March 31,2023

fAB

rate

rate of salary incrme

7.O2Vo

8 00%

IALM (20t2-14) Ult.

2'1.00%

zb)
60

IALM {2012'14) Ulr

turnover 2'l O0o/o

2b)average femamil)g sefr lce

As nt Apill 01, 2022

6.6901

8.0002

IALM (2012-14) Ulr.

23 00o/c

327
60

trctu8rial

Particulars
As nt March f,I,2024 As at Nlarch 3l' 2023 As el April 01,2022

Proiected Seruiee Cost 9.90 633 8 45

Pariiculars
As nt llarch 31' 2024 As rt Mtrrch Jl' 2023 As sl April 01,1022

Seilsitivify nnnlysis:

The scnsitivity alalysis have been deterinined b6ed on method that

extrapolates thc impac! on defined benefit obligation as a rmsonable

change in kcy assumptions occuring at the end ofthe reporting

perrod

Inrpact oil defined benefit obligntion

Delta effect of+l70 clung€ in discount rste

Deha effsot of-l9o change in discount rate

Delta elTect oftl9/o change in salary esqlation rate

Dolta cflcct oi-196 change in salaryescalation rate

lll:rtnrity nnalysis of projected benelit obligntion

I st y4t
2nd ycar

3rd year

4th y6r
sth year

'l herqfter

Fuild Allocatioil:
The major otegories ofplan asscts are as under

Cenral government securities

Bonds and sccurities

14.30

t 5.47

I 5.18

t4.37

2.03

2.55

2.6t

2.33

589

8.'17

9 5l
9.46

8.81

L26
t.25

r.61

1.59

t.54

390

800
E cr5

889
801

0t2

L07

L40

150

442
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U27320CT2017PLC0079f 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

44,2 Leave Encashment:

:rctuarial

f'. :- ,r

*\
T-

(rl

t'iI

ty'

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31.2024
For the year ended

March 31.2023
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss (Refer Note

33)

Cunent service cost

lnterest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Expense charged to the statement ofprofit and loss

Actuarial loss/(gain) on defined benefit obligation
due to change in demographic assunptions

due to change in financial assumptions

due to experience

Actuarial loss/(gain) on defined benefit obligation

Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized for the year

Asset lirnit effect

Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest

Total Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognized in OCI

Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability
Expenses as above

Contribution paid

Other Col rprehensive lncorne (OCf
Closing Net Liability

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligations

Obligation as at the beginning ofthe year

Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligations

1.20

0.05

1.32

0.04

1.25 1.36

0.01

(0.45)

-0.00

-0.04

-t.29
(0.44) 0.33)

(0.44) (1.33)

Q.441 (1.33)

0.81

1.25

(0.4s

0.78

1.36

(1 .33)

1.62 0.81

0.81

1.20

0.05

(0.44)

0.78

1.32

0.04

(1.33)

Oblieation as at the year end 1.62 0.81

Particulars
As at March 37,2024 As at March 31,2023

Reconciliation of liability/(asset) recognized in the Balance sheet

Present value of colnlnihnents (as per Actuarial Valuation) 1.62 0.81

Nct (asset)/liabilitv recognized in thc rcstated financial statement t.62 0.81

Particulars

As at ll{arch 31,2024 As at March 37,2023

Discount rate

Expected rate of salary increase

Mortality

average lelnalnlng ser\4ce

tumover

rALM (2012-r4) lJlt.

As at l\4arch 3!

2',7%

2.65

60

2024

]ALM (20r2-14) rjlr.

As at March 3 2023

2.65

60

7.1

Proiected Service Cost 1.20 1.32

NEfJ DEI HI
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited & Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U27320CT2017PLC007918

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

45 Reconciliation ofmovement ofliabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023

Sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity analysis have been detennined based on method that

extrapolates the irnpact on defined benefit obligation as a reasonable

change in key assurlptions occuning at the end of the reporting year

Impact on defined benefit obligation
Delta effect of+1% change in discount rate

Delta effect of-1% change in discount rate

Delta effect of+l% change in salary escalation rate

Delta effect of -1 % change in salary escalation rate

Maturity analysis of projected benefit obligation
1 st year

2ndyear

3rd year

4thyear

5th year

Thereafter

1.57

1.67

t.66

1.5 8

0.4s

0.35

0.28

0.22

0.17

0.44

0.79

0.84

0.83

0.79

0.23

0.1 8

0.14

0.1 I

0.09

0.22

Particulars For the year ended March 31,2024

Non Current borrorvings
(including current

maturities)
Current Borrowings

Interest
accrued

Lease

liability

Opening balance

Interest Expense

Cash flows (net)

Non-cash transactions/fair value changes

2,030.43

1s9.29

797.29

481.75

13.33

330.38

(326.04)

22.81

2.18

(2.63)

14.28

Closins balance 2,t89.72 1.279.04 17.66 36.64

For the year ended March 31,2023

lnterest
accrued

Lease

liability

Particulars

Non Current borrowings
(including current

maturities)
Current Borrowings

I,628.35

402.08

784.53

12.76

8.66

221.14

(217.07)

3.52

t.32
(2.et)
20.88

Opening balance

lnterest Expcnse

Cash flows (net)

Non-cash transactions/fair value changes

2,030.43 797.29 13.33 22.81Closing balance

v-r-,_
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Sambhv Steel Tubs Linited
(Formerly knom as ssmbhv steer rub6 private Limited and snmbhv Sponge power private Limited)
Corporate Identify Number:U27320CT2017pLC0079t8
Notes to the Ind AS Financisl Statements for the y€r ended Msrch 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupes millions, unlss menaioned oaheryise)

46 Oth€r Staautotory Informationr

i Noprocedingshavebeeninitiated.orpendingagainstcompanyforholdinganybenamipropertyunderprohibitionsofBenamirransactionsAcr,t988(earlrers
titled re Benmi Transactions @rohibitions) ect,iSSs

ii. Relationship with Struck offCompanie

ffi"riT;""ffi::::;fi *f jl?ffill"trilies rhe companv h6 no transacrion wirh companies which are stuck off under section 248 of rhe companres

iii NochrgesofsatisficationaependingforregistrationwiththeRegistrarofcompmie(Roc)beyondstatutoryperiod.
iv The company hro not traded or invested in crypto curency or viriuar cunency during the financiar yeu.

" ff;:TLTliff#f#-*o 
or loued or invested funds to mv other persons or entities including the foreign enrities ( inrermediaries) with rhe understanding

a) Directlyorindirectlylendorinvetinotherpersonsorentitisidentifiedinanymunerwhalsoeve,oronbehalfofthecompany(ultima(ebeneficiaries)or

b) Provideanyguarantee,securityortheriketooronbeharfoftheultimatebeneficiaries
vi rhe compmy hc not received my funds from my persons or entities including the foreign entities ( intemediaries) wilh the underslanding (whether recorded inthe witing or not) that the intermediary shall :

a) Directly or indirectly lend or inYest in other persons or entiti€s identified in my manner whatsoever or on behalf of the Funding party ( ultimate beneficiaries)

b). Provide any guarantee, secudty or the like to or on beharfofrhe ultimate beneficiaries.
vii ThecompmydidnothavemytrmsactionwhichwGnotrecordedinthebooksofaccountsthatw6surrenderedordisclosedroincomeduringtheyearinthetax

dsessments under the Income Tu Act,l96l (such ru seuch or suruey or my other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Acl,I 96 I .viii Therehmbeennoamountw'hichisrequiredtobetransferedtoInvestorEducationandproteclionFundbythecompay.
ix The quarterly retums/statement ofcurent 6sets filed by company with Banks for Bonowings are in agreement with the books ofaccounts.x' The company is not deciared a wilfull defaulter by my Bmk or Financial Institution or any other lende-r.xi ThecompanyhronosubsidiaryroonMarch31,2024.Theclause(87)ofsection2ofthecompaniesAct,20rJreadwththecompanies(Resrrrcrro.onNunrber

ofLayers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.

xii Thecompmyhronotgrantedanylomsoradvmc6inthenatureofloanstopromoters,directoEandKMps,eitherseverallyorjointlywithanyotherpcrson.

xiii Duringtheyeanoschemeofurogementh6beenformulatedbythecompmy/pendingwithcompetentauthority
xiv. Title deeds ofimmovable propertio ae held in the name ofCompmy.
xv. There are no investment properties in the company.

xvi. The Company hro not revalued its property, plant ild Equipment during the year.
xvii. The Company has not revalued its intangible ssets during the year.
xviii. During the year, the compmy ho issued equity shres during the yeu. Refer Note No.17.3 ad 17.4.xix The amount bonowed from Banks /Financial Institution have been used for the specific purpose it was taken.

47 Segmcnt reporting
The compmy is in the business of mtrufartudng steel p,oducts having similar economic chtracteristics, primdly with operations in India md regularly reviewedby the chiefoperating Decision Maker ('coDM') for osessment ofLompuy's performance md resource arocation, hence there is one operating segmenl. Theinfomation relating to revenue from extemal customere and Iocation of non-current osets of its single reportable segment ho been disclosed c below

trbou1 Arens:
Revenue from ertcrnal customer For the yor ended

March 31, 2024

For ahe yesr ended

Msrch 31, 2023

For the yqr ended Msrch 31,

2022
Geography wise
Within India

Outside India
t2,807.94

t0.29
9,362.t2 8, I 65.7 I

27.78Totsl t2,818,23 9,362,12 8,1 93.49
from been on basis

b. Revenue from major customen: There is no customer having revenue amouting to I 0% or more of Company,s total revenue.

c. Non-curent 6sets: All non-current 6sets ofthe Compmy ae located in lldia.

48 Events occurring sfter the reporting period:
i. Adjusting events: Nil

ii. Non sdjustitrg €vents:
a PuFumttoaspecialresolutionp6sedintheextraordinarygeneralmeetingoftheshareholdersofthecompanyheldonApril 

24,2024.thcCompanvhruconverted from Private Limited company to Public Lirnitecl corripany and consequently the nme of the compmy hro changed from Sambhv steel rubes privareLinrited to sambhv steel Tubes Limited puBuilt to a fresh certificateif incorporation by the Registrar of companies on July 09, 2024.

b on september 5, 2024, the Botrd of Directom approved the acquisition of 100% of the shares of smbhv Tubes private Limited. As a result of rhis acquisirron,Sambhv Tubes Private Limited h8 become a wholly-ess6 ,r5rijiary ofthe company.

c. on september 5' 2024' the Boild.ofDirectore approved the acquisition of26% ofthe shars ofclem Max opia private Limited. As a result ofrhis acquisition,Clean Mu Opia Private Limited will become il Gsociate of the company.

lnffi:j:fi::i:jq 
tle balmce sheet date md dos not reflect conditions existing at rhe batanca sheet dale md therefore do nol impacl rhe financiat position

NELyaetryr RAIPUR
(c.G.)
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Llmited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Poryer Private Limited)
Corpomte ldentity Number:U27320CT2017PLC007918
Notes to the lnd AS Financial Statements for the year end€d March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees milliors, unless mentioned othehise)

Significant estimat€s, judgemenls and assumptions

pedods.

Estimates and assumptions

occuf,

Coiltingent liabilities

outcorne of futurc events.

Taxes

factoG including future taxable income.

Impairment of linancial assets

The Company asssses impainnent b6ed on expected crcdit losses (ECL) model on trade rcceivables.

Impailrrent of non-financial assets

calculations are conobomted by valuation fiultiples or other available fair value indicato$.

Delined lrenelit plans (gratuity)

its long-tem nature, a defined benefit obligation is seNitive to changes in these dsurnptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each rcpofling date.

incredes are b6ed on expected future inflation rats in India. Fufher details about gratuity obligations are given in the financials statements.

Del€rminhg the lease term ofrontmctsryifh rcneNal and tcnniialion options- Conrpany as lessee

an option to teminate the lease, ifit is reasonably cellain not to be exelcjsed.

Leases - Estilnating the increilental borroNing rate

observabie inputs (such as market intercst rates) Nhen available and is required to make certain cntiiy-specific estimates.

Revenile r€cognition - llstinrating vnrirhle coilsi(leraliotr lbr returrs and volilme rcbales

50 Audit Traili

lerel becnuse enabliig this facililv Niii scrtrrly inrpncts ERf perfoinance due to direcl irrfect on space utilisation.

\-:
.,1 t)

U)

*

ir !:ii\lrrl:ii
( 
j.. 

, r.l. )r

,ir

NEV l FLHI
rll



Sambhv Steel Tubes Limitcd
(Formerl)'knorvn as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate ldentity Number:U27320CT2017PLC007918

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Stat€ments for the year ended March 37,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

5l First time Adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with hrd AS.

The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 3 1, 2024, the comparative
information presented in these financial statelnents for the year ended March 31,2023 and in the preparalion of an opening IND AS Balance Sheet at April 0 l,
2022 (the Company's date oftransition). In preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the company has adjusted the amounts reported prevrously in financial
statelnents prepared in accordance with the counting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as arnended) and other relevant
provisions ofthe Act ("previous GAAP). An explanation ofhow the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position,
financial pelformance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A, Exemptions and exceptions availed

h preparing these Ind AS financial statelnents, the Cornpany has availed certain optional exernptions and mandatory exceptions in accordance with Ind AS 101

from previous GAAP to Ind AS, as explained below. The resulting difference between the canying values ofthe assets and liabilities in the financial statements
as at the transition date under Ind AS and previous GAAP have been recognised directly in equity (retained earnings or another appropriate category ofequity).
This note explains the adjustrnents rnade by the Cofirpany in restating its previous GAAP financial statements as at April 01,2022 and the financial statements
as at and fol the year ended March 3 I , 2023

A.l Ind AS optional exemptions

(a) Deemed cost for property plant and equipmcnt, intangible assets

Ind AS 101 pennits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial
statements as at the date oftransition to Ind AS, rneasuled as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deerned cost as at the date oftlansition after making
necessaty adjushnents for de-comlnissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 'Intangible Assets'.

A.2 Ind AS mandatory exceptions

The following rnandatory exceptions have been applied in accordance with Ind AS I 0 I in preparing the finaricial statements

(a) Estimates
The estirnates at April 01, 2022 and March 31, 2023 arc consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustlrents to
reflect any differences ifany, in accounting policies) apart fi'orn the items where application oflndian GAAP did not require estirnation. Tlie estirnates used by
the Cornpany to present these alnounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions as at the transition date and as ofMarch 31,2023.

(b) Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of
transition lo Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-tirne adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements provided that the infonnation needed to apply
Ind AS I 09 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions was obtained at the tilne of initially accounting for those
transactions. The Cotnpany has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 1 09 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS .

(c) Classification and measuremcnt of financial asset
An entity shall nreasure its financial assets either at arnortized cost or at Fair Value Through OCI ol Fairaalue Through Proflt and Loss by assessing its

linancial liability.
The Cornpany has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS I 09 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind
AS.
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Sambhv SteelTubes Limited
(Fomerly l,mo\yn as Sambhv Sleel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Poner Private Limited)
Corporate ldentih Number:U27320CT2017PLC007918
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in lndian Rupees millions, unless nrentioned othenyise)

5l.l Reconciliation Notes

NrLil I 1i

.-1:

l-{l
ljtAiijtJli fi1

;'1)

U)
a

r

As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01,2022Particulas Notes

Indian
GAAP*

IND AS
Adjustments

Prior period
adjustments

IND AS lndian GAAP* IND AS
Adjustments

Prior period
adjustments

IND AS

ASSETS
(1) Non-cuFent assets

(a) Property, plmt & equipment

(b) Capital work-in-progress

(c) Othd intangible assets

(d) Firancial 6sets
(i) Loans

(ii) Other financial dsets
(e) Oths non-cunent 6sets

B1 &82

Bll
B'1

Bll

2,917.98

215.08

1.28

86.89

213.53

(0,1 1)

0.l1

22.40

0.49

2,940.38

215.08

1.28

0.49

86.78

213.64

2,349.28

t66.96

1.87

58.2'7

115.1 r

3.51

o.,n
(0.03)

0.01

2,352.'79

166.96

l8?

0. l9
58.24

115.12

3,434.76 22.89 3.457.6s 2.691.49 3.68 2.695.17

(2) Current assets

(a) Inventod6
(b) Firancial osets

(i) Investments

(ii) Tmde receivables

(iii) Cch & cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balanes other than (iii) above
(v) Lom
(vi) Other finarrcial msets

(c) Other cunent assets

B8

Bll

Bll

1,414.4',7

346.0s

L97

75.06

2.41

3.62

221.12

(0.40)

(0 64)

0.05

t,414.47

345.65

|.97

75.06

t.'7'1

3.62

221 17

1,215.12

\56.76

0.60

83.29

2.13

t.96
410 58

(0.32)

(0 25)

005

1,215.12

r56.44

0.60

83.29

1.88

1.96

430.63

Total current assets 2,064.7n (0.99) 2,063.?l 1,890.44 (0.s2) r,889.92
5 dqq r'6 tt oo 116 r' 5R5 0q5.521.36 4.581.93

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equjty sharc capilal
(b) Other eouitv

200.90

1.910.39 0.il (1.41)
200.90

t.903.07

200.90

1101.12 r8.?5) (6.S0)
200.90

1.292.0'7

Total eonitu 2,111.29 0.11 (7,43) 2,r03.97 t,508.62 (8.?5) (6.90) 1,492.91

Liabilities
(l) Non-current Ltabilittes
(a) Financial liabilitie

(i) Borowings
(ii) Lese liabilitis

(b) Provisiom
(c) Defefl€d tax liabilities (net)

B6

B3

B5

|,696.32

143.1 3 |.46

(6.40)

22 16

8.46
(2.52)

1,689.92

22.36

8.46

t42.07

t,366.32

100.01 (0.66)

( r.32)

204
8.94

(2.33)

1,365.00

2.04

8.94

97.02

Total non-currcnt liabililies 1.839-45 17,42 s.94 1.862.81 t.466.33 0.06 6.61 r.4?3.00

(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial iiabilitis

(i) Bonorvings
(ii) L€Ee liabilities

(b) Tmde payables

(i) Tolal outstanding dues ofmicro
(ii) Total outstanding dues ofcreditors

(c) Other financial liabilities
(d) Oth$ cunent liabilities

(e) Prcvisiom
(f) Cunent tu liabilities (net)

A2

AI

1,137.80

2.80

1.26

281.59

68.?3

56.54

0.45

3.92

t.49

1,137.80

0.45

1.26

281.59

68.73

56.54

1.49

6.',|2

1,047.88

t20.02

8.13

301.65

49.42

79.88

1.48

10.37

0.29

1,047.88

1.48

8.t3

301.65

79.88

0.29

130.39

Tolal curent liabilities 1.548.72 4.37 r.49 1.554.58 1.606.98 11.85 0.29 1.619,12

Total liabilities 3-:r88.1 ? 21.79 1.41 1.411.f9 It-9t 3.092.t2.r!07.1.31 6.90
Total Lfltrit\' & LiahilitY s-dqg.46 ?l.gn 5.521 16 d-(ft s3 116 4-5!i5.09
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly limown as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Power Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number:U27320CT2017PLC007918
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2n24
(AIl amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherrvise)

51,2 Effect oflnd AS Adoption on the statement ofprofit and loss for the linancial year ended March 31,2023

51.3 Effect oflnd AS Adoption on the Stat€ment ofCash Flow for the financial year ended March 31,2023 :

t-1 i, : j."

*
.r-
ff)

iv\tFUii
({1.G.)

\-i t

,i,

Particulars For the vear ended March 31. 2023

Notes Indian GAAP* IND AS
Adjustments

Prior period
adjustments

IND AS

I. Income
(a) Revenue frorn operations

(b) Other income 83&87
9'\1) rfi

17.s3 0.31

9,372.20

t7.84
Total Income (I) 9-389_73 0.31 9.390.04

II. Expenses

(a) Cost ofrnaterials consumed
(b) Purchases of stock-irrtrade
(c) Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade and finished goods

(d) Ernployee benefits expense

(e) Finance costs

(f) Depreciation and arnottization expense

(g) Other expenses

84

B6

BI&82
Bll &88

6,700.23

569.19

(302.40)

404.33

219.09

159.20

820.31

(0.e4)

2.31

(2.77)

10.28

6,700.23

569.19

(302.41)

414.61

218.16

t 6l.51

8 I 7.58

Total expenses (II) 8.569,Ss fl -401 10.28 8-S78.R7

IIl, Profit before exceptional item and tax (I - ll)

IV. Exceptional item

V, Profit before tax (III + IV)

Vl. Tax expense :

(a) Cunent tax

(b) Defened tax

A1

B5

819.78

819.78

173.97

43.13

1.71

1.71

(e.26)
(3.0e) 2.s9

81 1.t 7

811.17

164.71

42.63
Total tax expense 277.10 (12.35) 2.59 207.34

VII. Prolit for the year (V - VI)

VIII. Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to the statement of
a. Remeasurernent gains / (losses) on the defined

b. Income tax relating to above

B10

Bl0

602.68 14.06 (2.s9)

9.58
(2.41)

603.83

9.58

(2.41)
Total of other comprehensive income for the vear (net 7.17 7.17

lX, Total Comprehensive Income for the year (net oftax) (VII +
VIII)

602.68 74.06 4.58 6l 1.00

Particulars For the vear ended March 31- 2023

lndian
GAAP*

Difference due to changr
in Ind AS and Prior
period Adjustments

As per lnd AS

Net cash generated fiom operating activities (A)
Net cash (used in) / frorn investing activities (B)

Net cash (used in)/ from financing activities (C)

655.52

(84e.00)

I 94.85

655.52

(849.00)

I 94.85

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

1.37

0.60

1.97

7.37

0.60

1,97

N€S/ DELHI



Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private Limited and Sambhv Sponge Porver Private Limited)
Corporate Identify Number:U27320CT2017PLC007918
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherwise)

51.4 Reconciliation of Total Equity as at March 31,2023, and April 0l,Z0Zz

** Equity as per Indian GAAP includes securities premium and reserves and surplus.
*The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose ofthis note.

Material Regrouping / Reclassification - None

Appropriate adjustments have been made in the Financial Statement , wherever required, by a reclassification ofthe coresponding
items of income, expenses, assets, liabilities and cash flows from Indian GAAP to bring them in line with the the Ind AS
presentation requirements.

Notes to thc reconciliation between Indian GAAP and
Prior year Adjustmcnts
Adjustment on account of short/excess provision for Tax.

Recognition of employee benefit: Company has recognised employee benefit for $atuity and leave encashment as per Ind AS 19.

On account of implementation of IND AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognized as at April 0l , 2022 neasured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deenred cost of the propefty,
plant and equipment.

The Company has applied the practical expedient as per Para C5 (b) ofAppendix C, Effective Date and transition oflnd AS I 16,
Leases. Accordingly, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 on and from April 01,2022 retrospectively with the cumulative effect of
initially applying the standard as an adjustment to the opening balance ofretained eamings at the date oftransition.

Lease accounting: Under the Indian GAAP, lease rentals related to operating lease were accounted as expense in the statement of
profit and loss. Under Ind AS, lease liability and right of use ('ROU') is recorded at present value of future contractual rent payment
on initial date oflease. Subsequently, finance cost is accrued on lease liability and lease payments are recorded by rvay ofreduction

l-. l--

A
A1

A2

B
BI

B2

B3

I

.{-
rt?,Alirt. j;i
(c.*.)

rn

Particulars Notes As at March 31,2023 As at April 01.2022
Total equity as per Indian GAAP**
IND AS Adjustments:

Amortisation of ROU

Termination of lease

Interest income on amortisation of Financial Assets

Amortisation of Financial Assets (Loan to employees)

Rent Reversal on ROU Assets

Interest Expenses on Lease liability
Reversal ofFinancial liability at amortised cost

Amortisation of interest cost on borrowings
Impairment of Financial Instruments

Recognition of Net Deferred tax liability
Interest on income tax expenses for earlier years

Adjustment of Earlier year Taxes

Total Ind AS Adjustments

Prior period adjustments:
Recognition of employee benefi t
Re-measurement of post employment benefit plans
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Income tax on OCI
Deferred tax on employee benefit
Total prior period adjustment

Total adjustments

92
B3

Bn
811

B6

B3 &87
B6

B6

B8

B5

AI
A1

A2
B9

Bl0

(2.74)

0.20

0.12

(0.07)

1,910.39

3.37
(r.3e)
7.6r

(1.23)
(0.40)

(1.44)
(2.81)
(1.11

1,307.72

(0.43)

0.01

(0.01)

0.46

(0.07)

1.57

(0.2s)

(0.32)

0.66

(10.28)

(0.0e)

( 18.4e)

8.56

0.11

(2.15)
4.65

(8.7s)

0.26

2.07

(8.2r )
(1.02)

(7.43\ (6.90)

(7.32\ (rs.6s)
Total equity under Ind AS r.903.07 1,292.07

N€W D€LHI

in lease liability. ROU is depreciated over lease term.
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Sambhv Steel Tubes Limited
(Formerly known as Sambhv Steel Tubes Private l,imited and Sambhv Sponge Porvcr Private l,irnited)
Corporate Identity Number: U27320CT20 I 7PLC00791 8

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees millions, unless mentioned otherrvise)
85 Deferred tax: Deferred tax adjustments has been made in accordance with Ind AS, under balance sheet approach for all the items

which have differential book base from that of tax base and rvhich temporarily gets reversed due to timing difference including
adjustments arising from Ind AS transition.

B6 As per Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments, at initial recognition the financial liability, measured at amortised cost, is the fair value

plus or minus the transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of such a financial liability. The interest payable is

recognised on the basis of Eff'ective Interest Rate (EIR) which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated cash payments or
receipts through the expected life ofthe financial liability.

R8

B7

B9

Rt0

BlI

Under the Indian GAAP, interest free refundable security deposits (given) and retention nroney were accounted at their transaction

value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required to be recognised at fair value. On the date of initial recognition, in case of
security deposits the difference between the transaction amount and the fair value has been recognised as ROU. The security

deposits and retention money have been subsequently amortised':nder effective interest rate rnethod and the ROU on a straight line
basis over the term c.fcontract.

Expected credit loss: Under the Indian GAAP, the Company had assessed provision for impairment ofreceivables based on the

incurred loss model and no provision was created. Under Ind AS, impaiment loss has been detemrined as per Expected credit loss

(ECI-) nrodel. The provision amount as per Irrd AS, ECL is recognised in retained eamings on date of transition and subsequently in

the staterrent ofprofit and loss account.

Under the Indian GAAP, actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest

expense on the net defined benefit liability was fbrming part of the profit or loss for the year. However under Ind AS 19, it is

recognised in other cornprehensive income. As a result ofthis change gains/ losses recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss

under the Indian GAAP has beerr transferred to other comprehensive income upon transition.

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a year should be included in profit and loss {br the year, unless a

standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit and loss but in other

comprehensive income under " Restated Ind AS Statements ofPlofit and Loss (including other comprehensive income)" includes re.

measurements ofdefined benefit plans and their conespondirrg income tax effects. The concept ofother cornprehensive income did

not exist under Previous GAAP.

As per Ind AS 109 - Financial Assets, at initial recognition the financial assets as staff advance and measured at amortised cost.

The fair value oflong term advances is recognised as financial assets.
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